
School District of Manawa
Board of Education Meeting Agenda
October 17, 2022

Google Meet joining information
Video call link: https://meet.google.com/hzp-mjwb-yuc

Or dial: (US) +1 570-634-6064 PIN: 664 603 850#

1. Call to Order – President Reierson – 7:00 p.m. – MES Boardroom, 800 Beech Street
Hybrid Meeting Format (In-person Meeting for Board of Education at MES Board Room,
800 Beech Street & Virtual Components)

2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
4. Verify Publication of Meeting
5. District Showcase:

a. Justice on Wheels Essay Contest 2nd Place Winner - Remington Cable
b. National Principals Month Proclamation

6. Presentations:
a. Key Performance Indicator Presentation on State Assessment Results - Principals

7. Announcements:
a. Contributions to the District
b. Other Contributions

8. Consent Agenda
a. Approve Minutes of September 19, 2022; September 28, 2022; and October 10,

2022 Board Meetings
b. Treasurer’s Report: Approve Expenditures & Receipts
c. Consider Approval of Special Education Paraprofessional as Presented.
d. Donations:

i. Rick Zemple: $869.76 for Boys Basketball Manawa Athletic Booster Club
Donation

e. Consider Approval of Special Education Paraprofessional as Presented
f. Consider Approval of 2022-23 Boys Basketball Coaches as Presented
g. Consider Approval of 2022-23 Wrestling Coaches as Presented

9. Any Item Removed from Consent Agenda
a.
b.

10. Public Comments (Register to Speak Prior to Start of Meeting / Guidelines Listed Below
Agenda)

11. Correspondence: None this month.

1

https://meet.google.com/hzp-mjwb-yuc


12. District Administrator’s Report:
a. Student Council Representative - No one available this month.
b. Legislative Update
c. Monthly Enrollment Update
d. Curriculum Update
e. Seclusion and Restraint Report 2021-22
f. District and School Report Cards - Under embargo; local data review
g. NEOLA Policy or Administrative Guidelines Technical Changes

13. School Operations Reports:
a. ES Principal / Special Education Director: Highlights - Included in Board Packet
b. MS / HS Principal: Highlights - Included in Board Packet

14. Business Related Reports:
a. Highlights - Included in Board Packet
b. Kobussen Transportation Report

15. Director’s Reports:
a. District Reading Specialist: Highlights - Included in Board Packet
b. Technology Director: Highlights - Included in Board Packet

16. Board Comments:
a.
b.

17. Committee Reports:
a. Curriculum Committee (Hollman)

i. Consider Endorsing a School-Sponsored Trap Shooting League as
Presented

ii. Consider Endorsing a High School Robotics Club as Presented
iii. Consider Endorsing a High School ESports Club as Presented
iv. Consider Endorsing Revised Secondary Science Curriculum Maps as

Presented
1. Chemistry
2. Physical Science

v. Consider Endorsing Mathematics Curriculum Maps as Presented
1. Grade 6
2. Grade 7
3. Grade 8
4. Algebra
5. Geometry
6. Advanced Algebra
7. Pre-Calculus

2



vi. Discuss and Recommend Applicable 2022-23 School Year Key
Performance Indicators

vii. Curriculum Committee Planning Guide
b. Finance Committee (Jepson)

i. Annual Meeting Planning
ii. Consider Endorsement of Fund Raiser Procedure for 2022-23

iii. Current State of Food Service Equipment
iv. Consider Endorsement of Recommendation to Spend the Food Service

(Fund 50) Fund Balance
v. General Fund (Fund 10) Fund Balance (Information / Action) - No actions

1. Discuss Spending Priorities
a. Student Learning Impact
b. Health & Safety Impact
c. Number of Students or Staff Positively Impacted
d. Other

2. Consider Special Meeting to Choose Projects Based on Spending
Priorities

vi. Finance Committee Planning Guide
c. Buildings & Grounds (Griffin) No Meeting in October.
d. Policy and Human Resources (Reierson) October 4, 2022

i. Review and Consider Endorsement of NEOLA Update Volume 31, No. 2
Updates - Steve LaVallee

ii. Consider Endorsement of Revised PO2416 - Student Privacy and Parental
Access to Information as Presented

iii. Consider Endorsement of Revised AG2416 - Procedures for Inspection of
Survey, Administered or Distributed to Students as Presented

iv. Consider Endorsement of Revised PO5136 - Personal Communication
Devices as Presented

v. Consider Endorsement of Revised PO5830 - Student Fundraising as
Presented

vi. Consider Endorsement of Fundraising Request Form (Google Form) as
Presented

vii. Confirmation of Required Website Information is Complete
viii. Confirmation of Required Posting and Notices are Complete

ix. Kelly Marinoff, MacNeil Environmental was contacted to provide Paving
the Way asbestos, lead, and water quality documentation on her next SDM
visit as per PO8431.01.

x. Discuss and Recommend Applicable 2022-23 School Year Key
Performance Indicators

e. Policy and Human Resources (Reierson) October 10, 2022 with Support Staff
i. What do Support Staff Members hope will come out of the Support Staff

meetings?

3



ii. What are the good points concerning their jobs? What are areas of
concern?

iii. What is Support Staff job training like? When does training happen? How
effective do Support Staff find the training?

iv. How do Support Staff perceive the communication concerning their jobs
and in general communication about District concerns.

18. Unfinished Business: None this month.
19. New Business:

a. Consider Approval of PO2522 - Library Media Centers as Presented
b. Consider Approval of Library Material Formal Reconsideration Form as

Presented
c. Consider Approval to Add a 21.25 Hours per Week Secondary Special

Education/Regular Education Instructional Paraprofessional as Presented
d. Consider Approval to Change October 27, 2022 Flu Clinic to an Immunization

Clinic as Presented
e. Consider Approval of a School-Sponsored Trap Shooting League as Presented
f. Consider Approval of a High School Robotics Club as Presented
g. Consider Approval of a High School ESports Club as Presented
h. Consider Approval of the Revised Secondary Science Curriculum Maps as

Presented
i. Chemistry

ii. Physical Science
i. Consider Approval of the Mathematics Curriculum Maps as Presented

i. Grade 6
ii. Grade 7

iii. Grade 8
iv. Algebra
v. Geometry

vi. Advanced Algebra
vii. Pre-Calculus

j. Consider Approval of Fund Raiser Procedure for 2022-23 as Presented
k. Consider Approval the Purchase of Up to Three (3) MAX ST5000 Vending

Machines after Staff Input with at Least One Vending Machine Accessible After
Normal School Hours as Presented

l. Consider Approval of the Purchase of Up to Six (6) Booth/Table Combos at the
Spending Percentage Presented

m. Consider Approval of the purchase of Up to Six (6) Picnic Tables for Outside the
Commons. Tables are to be; Round, Powder Coated (Thermoplastic), with Grated
Tops and Seating. There needs to be at least 2 ADA accessible seating areas.

4



n. Consider Approval to Purchase up to Six (6) Conversation Tables with 12 Chairs
at the Spending Percentage Presented.

o. Review Updated Revenue Limit Worksheet and Finalize Annual Meeting
Preparations

20. Next Meeting Dates:
a. October 24, 2022 Annual Meeting - 7:00 p.m. - MS/HS Commons
b. October 31, 2022 Policy & Human Resources Committee Meeting – 5:00 p.m. –

MES Board Room
c. November 14, 2022 Finance Committee Meeting - 6:00 p.m. - MES Board Room
d. November 21 , 2022 Regular Board of Education Meeting – 7:00 p.m. – MES

Board Room
e. November ???, 2022 Curriculum Committee Meeting  - TBD - MES Board Room
f. November ???, 2022 Buildings & Grounds Meeting - TBD - MES Board Room
g. Consider setting a Board/Administration work session to prioritize

projects/purchases.
21. Closed Session – The Board of Education Shall Move into Closed Session pursuant to the

provisions of Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(1) (c) and (f) to consider the employment and
performance evaluation of a District administrator; to consider disciplinary data of the
District administrator and the investigation of such District administrator which, if
discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon such person
and approving Minutes of the Special Board of Education Meeting held on October 4,
2022 regarding the expulsion of a student from the District pursuant to Wisconsin
Statutes Section 120.13(1)(b)(c).

22. Board May Act on Items Discussed in Closed Session
23. Adjourn

PLEASE NOTE: Any person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or
material to be in accessible format, please contact the District Administrator to request reasonable accommodation. The meeting
room is wheelchair accessible.

Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the District shall make reasonable
accommodation including the provision of informational material in an alternative format for a disabled person to be able to
attend this meeting.

0167.3 - PUBLIC COMMENT AT BOARD MEETINGS

The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of allowing
members of the public to express themselves on District matters.

Agenda Item

Any person or group who would like to have an item put on the agenda shall submit their request to the
District Administrator no later than ten (10) days prior to the meeting and include:

A. name and address of the participant;

5



B. group affiliation, if and when appropriate;
C. topic to be addressed.

Such requests shall be subject to the recommendation of the District Administrator and the approval of
Board President.

Public Comment Section of the Meeting

To permit fair and orderly public expression, the Board may provide a period for public comment at any
regular or special meeting of the Board and publish rules to govern such comment in Board meetings.

The presiding officer of each Board meeting at which public comment is permitted shall administer the rules
of the Board for its conduct.

The presiding officer shall be guided by the following rules:

A. Public comment shall be permitted as indicated on the order of business, at the discretion of the
presiding officer, and for individuals who live or work within the District and parents/guardians of
students enrolled in the District.

B. Attendees must register their intention to participate in the public portion of the meeting upon their
arrival at the meeting.

C. Participants must be recognized by the presiding officer and will be requested to preface their
comments by an announcement of their name; address; and group affiliation, if and when
appropriate.

D. Each statement made by a participant shall be limited to three (3) minutes duration.
E. No participant may speak more than once on the same topic unless all others who wish to speak on

that topic have been heard.
F. Participants shall direct all comments to the Board and not to staff or other participants.
G. Participants shall address only topics within the legitimate jurisdiction of the Board.
H. All statements shall be directed to the presiding officer; no person may address or question Board

members individually.
I. The presiding officer may:

1. interrupt, warn, or terminate a participant's statement when the statement is too lengthy,
personally directed, abusive, obscene, or irrelevant;

2. request any individual to leave the meeting when that person does not observe reasonable
decorum;

3. request the assistance of law enforcement officers in the removal of a disorderly person
when that person's conduct interferes with the orderly progress of the meeting;

4. call for a recess or an adjournment to another time when the lack of public decorum so
interferes with the orderly conduct of the meeting as to warrant such action.

5. waive these rules with the approval of the Board when necessary for the protection of
privacy or the administration of the Board's business.

J. The portion of the meeting during which the comment of the public is invited shall be limited to
fifteen (15) minutes unless extended by a vote of the Board.

K. Recording, filming, or photographing the Board’s open meetings is permitted. Recording, filming, or
photographing the Board’s closed session is only permitted pursuant to Bylaw 0167.2 – Closed
Session. The person operating the equipment should contact the District Administrator prior to the
Board meeting to review possible placement of the equipment, and must agree to abide by the
following conditions:

1. No obstructions are created between the Board and the audience.
2. No interviews are conducted in the meeting room while the Board is in session.

6



3. No commentary, adjustment of equipment, or positioning of operators is made that would
distract either the Board or members of the audience or otherwise disrupt the meeting
while the Board is in session.

© Neola 2020

7



Remington Cable, 
Manawa Elementary School 
4th grade 
Ms. Tassone/Mrs. Whitman



About the Constitution The United States Constitution was 
written in 1787, ratified in 1789, and is the 
world’s longest surviving charter of 
government. 

The United States Constitution was 
written to protect citizens and the states. 

James Madison is known as the Father of 
the Constitution, but several people 
contributed to the Constitution. The 
Constitution has seven articles, which lays 
out how the government works.



About the 2nd Amendment

The Second Amendment was ratified on December 15, 1791. It was made by the 
founding fathers, to give people the right to protect themselves from the 
government and any personal threats. The second amendment allows people to 
protect their property. Individuals have the right to “bear arms.” There are 27 
amendments, and the first ten amendments are in the Bill of Rights.



How the 2nd Amendment affects kids

The second amendment keeps kids safe by allowing 
parents to protect their homes, and family. The 
second amendment keeps kids safe by not allowing 
them to purchase firearms. With stricter gun control, 
schools are safer for kids. 

One needs to be 18 or older to buy shotguns, rifles 
or ammunition for shotguns, and rifles. You need to 
be 21 and older to purchase handguns, and 
ammunition for handguns. A background check is 
required for all purchases.



Conclusion

I have learned alot about the second amendment such as it is very important to 
keep people safe. It is also important for citizens to continue to equally have their 
rights, such as owning firearms. This is one of the many reasons why America is a 
great place to live.



Resources 
“The 0th Article of the U.S. Constitution.” National Constitution Center – Constitutioncenter.org, https://constitutioncenter.org/the-constitution/preamble.

“27 Amendments.” The Constitution Simplified, https://victoriasconstitutionsimplified.weebly.com/27-amendments.html.

“3 Branches of Government: Kids Educational Video: Kids Academy.” YouTube, 28 Mar. 2019, https://youtu.be/OvwlRTYvU8o.

Admin. “Constitution - US Constitution: Laws.com.” Kids Laws, 9 Oct. 2020, https://kids.laws.com/constitution.

“Bill of Rights for Kids: Learn about These 10 Amendments of the Constitution.” YouTube, 14 July 2022, https://youtu.be/skWNC3a8NkM.

Brainpop.com, 
https://www.brainpop.com/socialstudies/usgovernment/branchesofgovernment?panel=login&refer=%2Fsocialstudies%2Fusgovernment%2Fbranchesofgovernment%2Fmovie
%2F.

Catrow, David. We the Kids: The Preamble to the Constitution of the United States. Puffin, 2005.

“The Constitution for Kids.” YouTube, 16 July 2018, https://youtu.be/jsTB7gSfDPI.

“The National Constitution Center | US Government and Civics.” Khan Academy, Khan Academy, 
https://www.khanacademy.org/humanities/us-government-and-civics/us-gov-the-national-constitution-center.

“Preamble to the United States Constitution Facts for Kids.” Wikt:Introduction, https://kids.kiddle.co/Preamble_to_the_United_States_Constitution.

“Teaching Do I Have a Right?: Constitutional Law Game.” ICivics, 
https://www.icivics.org/ell-teachers?emci=17c7d12d-3b34-ed11-ae83-281878b83d8a&emdi=031b00ef-ed34-ed11-ae83-281878b83d8a&ceid=20133650.

The United States Constitution for Kids - ConSource. https://www.consource.org/static/lesson-plans/Guide-United_States_Constitution_for_Kids.pdf.

“United States Government for Kids.” Ducksters, https://www.ducksters.com/history/us_government.php.

“US Government Facts for Kids.” Cool Kid Facts, 8 Sept. 2022, https://www.coolkidfacts.com/us-government/.





Minutes of August 19, 2022 School District of Manawa Board of Education Meeting

1. Meeting called to order @ 7:01
2. Pledge of allegiance
3. Roll Call: Reierson, Griffin, Jepson, Hollman, Riske, Fietzer, Krueger
4. Publication of meeting - Dr. Oppor Verified
5. District Showcase: None this month
6. Presentations

a. Summer School: Courses for credit (Agricultural), Added “Expanded Music
Course” - Went from 6 to 29 participants and Zoo Adventures has 10 extra
participants. Was able to cut expenses from field trips due to using the school van.
Library offered a lot of opportunities for the community.Add more credits during
summer school. Explained FTE from this year versus last year.

i. Mrs. Carmen O’Brien explained how the FTE (Full Time Enrollments)
worked.

ii. Mr. Fietzer asked for an explanation on how FTE works and who funds it.
7. Announcements

a. President read off the donations.
8. Consent Agenda

a. Approve Minutes of August 15, August 8, August 24, and September 9, 2022
Board Meetings.

b. Treasurer’s Report: Approve Expenditures & Receipts - Removed from Consent
Agenda

c. Donations:
i. Zoetis - $98.60 for Manawa FFA Chapter

ii. Manawa Lions Club - $400.00 for Urgent Needs Fund
iii. Solarus - $2,200.00 for Partners in Education
iv. Sacred Heart Catholic Church - Donated school supplies
v. Manawa Lions Club - Donated school supplies

d. Acknowledge resignation of special education paraprofessional
Items A, C, and D approved by consent.

9. Items removed from Consent Agenda
a. Motion by Fietzer/Kreuger to move Treasurer’s Report: Approve Expenditures &

Receipts into closed session - Motion carried
10. No public comments
11. No Correspondence
12. District Administrators report
13. School Operations Reports

a. The BOE President mentioned that the Emergency Protocols do not have a section
for intruder actions.



14. Business Related Reports
15. Director’s Reports
16. Board Comments:

a. Jepson voiced her opinion on not revising the policies and guidelines to reflect
gender neutral pronouns.

17. Committee Reports:
18. Unfinished Business: None
19. New Business:

a. Motion by Jepson/Hollman Approval of Reviewing Room Capacity per Fire
Egress Code and purchasing new room signs for both building by the end of
Semester 1 - Motion Carried

b. Motion by Griffin/Fietzer Approval of National FFA Convention Overnight Field
Trip - Motion Carried

c. Motion by xxx/xxx Approved Action Steps in MES Playground Inspection Report
d. Motion by Jepson/Krueger Approval to Immediately Remove the Parallel Bars

and Bench from the Playground - Motion Carried
e. Motion by Hollman/Fietzer Approval to Purchase Ten (10) Picnic Tables (5 per

building) with a Total Cost Not to Exceed $15,000
i. Amended Motion by Fietzer/Riske to discuss the quantity of tables needed

- Motion Carried
f. Motion by Jepson/Griffin Approval to Complete Agriculture Animal Room

Exhaust Switch - Motion Carried
g. Motion by Riske/Fietzer Approval of the Summer School 2022 Report - Motion

Carried
h. Motion by Fietzer/Krueger Approval of Articulated English Classes- Motion

Carried
i. Motion by Riske/Hollman Approval of the Special Olympics Young Athletes

Program - Motion Carried
j. Motion by Hollman/Fietzer Approval of the 2022-23 Salary and Stipend Guide

i. Amended Motion by Hollman/Fietzer to revise by increasing GSA Club
Advisor, HS yearbook, and MS/MES yearbook stipends - Motion Carried

k. No Formal Motion on Discuss a Citizen Concern Regarding “Furries”
l. Discuss Response Protocols Regarding the Threat of School Violence

20. Next Meeting Dates:
a. Added September 28, 2022, BOE Meeting - 6:00 pm - Closed Session, MES

Board Room
b. October 4, 2022 Policy & Human Resources Committee Meeting – 5:00 p.m. –

MES Board Room (NEOLA Update)
c. October 6, 2022 WASB Regional Meeting - 6:00 p.m. - Bridgewood Resort 1000

Cameron Way Neenah
d. October 10, 2022 Policy and Human Resources Meeting with Support Staff –

3:30 p.m. – MES Board Room



e. Added October 10, 2022 Special Meeting for Safety Program with Administration
- 7:00 pm - MES Board Room

f. Added October 12, 2022 Curriculum Committee - 5:00 pm - MES Board Room
g. Amended October 12, 2022 Finance Committee Meeting - 6:00 p.m. - MES

Board Room
h. October 17, 2022 Regular Board of Education Meeting – 7:00 p.m. – MES Board

Room
i. October 24, 2022 Annual Meeting - 7:00 p.m. - TBD
j. Consider setting a Board/Administration work session to prioritize

projects/purchases.
21. Motion by Krueger/Riske to adjourn at 9:54 pm



September 28, 2022 Special Board of Education Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order – President Reierson – 6:00 p.m. – MES Board Room, 800 Beech Street
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call: Present- Reierson, Griffin, Hollman, Jepson, Fietzer, Riske Absent-Krueger
4. Verify Publication of Meeting - Verified via email responses
5. Public Comment (Register to Speak Prior to Start of Meeting / Guidelines Listed Below

Agenda) - None
6. Unfinished Business: None
7. New Business: None
8. Next Meeting Dates:

a. October 4, 2022 Policy & Human Resources Committee Meeting – 5:00 p.m. –
MES Board Room (NEOLA Update)

b. October 4, 2022 Special Board Meeting - Closed – 6:30 p.m. – MES Board Room
c. October 6, 2022 WASB Regional Meeting - 6:00 p.m. - Bridgewood Resort 1000

Cameron Way Neenah
d. October 10, 2022 Policy and Human Resources Meeting with Support Staff –

3:30 p.m. – MES Board Room
e. October 10, 2022 Special Meeting for Safety Program with Administration - 7:00

pm - MES Board Room
f. October 12, 2022 Curriculum Committee - 5:00 pm - MES Board Room
g. October 12, 2022 Finance Committee Meeting - 6:00 p.m. - MES Board Room
h. October 17, 2022 Regular Board of Education Meeting – 7:00 p.m. – MES Board

Room
i. October 24, 2022 Annual Meeting - 7:00 p.m. - TBD
j. Consider setting a Board/Administration work session to prioritize

projects/purchases.
9. Closed Session – The Board of Education Shall Move into Closed Session Pursuant to the

Provisions of Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(1) (c) and (f) to consider the employment and
performance evaluation of a District administrator; to consider disciplinary data of the
District administrator and the investigation of such District administrator which, if
discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon such
person.
Motion to adjourn to closed session: Fietzer, Jepson
Motion carried at 6:02 pm (Krueger Absent)
Motion to adjourn from closed session: Jepson, Hollman
Motion carried at 7:48 pm (Krueger Absent)

10. Board May Act on Items Discussed in Closed Session - None
11. Adjourn

Motion to adjourn: Fietzer, Hollman
Motion carried at 7:48 pm (Krueger absent)



October 10, 2022 Special Board of Education Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order – President Reierson – 7:00 p.m.– MES Board Room, 800 Beech Street
Hybrid Meeting Format (In-person Meeting for Board of Education at MES Board Room,
800 Beech Street & Virtual Components)

2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call- Present: Reierson, Griffin, Jepson, Hollman, Fietzer, Riske, Krueger
4. Verify Publication of Meeting - Dr. Oppor verified
5. Public Comment (Register to Speak Prior to Start of Meeting / Guidelines Listed Below

Agenda)
Motion to allow public comments during the New Business agenda items. Motion by:
Hollman, Riske
Motion carried.

6. Unfinished Business: None

**NOTE** No motioned actions were taken on the agenda items discussed in the New
Business section.

7. New Business:
A. Secure entrances

a. Beginning of the school day current practice.
b. Removal of the exterior door stops. How do we know the doors are closed?
c. Are there entrance checks throughout the day? If so, are the results recorded and

stored?
d. After school hours secure entrances; current practice.
e. School security protocols during community events, i.e.: sporting events,

concerts, plays, parent/teacher conferences, etc.?

B. Window safety
a. Which windows have the anti-shatter film and which don't? Are there other

anti-shatter/bullet proof applications? (Shatterproof window film is not
bulletproof.)

b. Do classrooms have more than one egress in case of a fire or internal incident?

C. Security cameras and cybersecurity
a. Are there blind spots in our current set-up?
b. Do the current camera positions give a clear enough view and focus to identify

individuals and vehicles?
c. How often do the local/county authorities access our feeds to ensure that the feed

access is working?
d. What steps are in place or planned for implementation to ensure SDM’s

confidential information and funds are protected from cyber crime?

D. StopIt App - Tip line
a. Where is the number/ how to locate, and how are students/parents made aware of

this tool?



E. Walkie Talkie
a. How secure are the Walkie Talkie channels?
b. What are the daily verification checks?
c. What is the confidence level of the units being able to contact the other

building(s) in case of an emergency?

F. Staff training and incident tracking & evaluation
a. What procedures, policies, and administrative guidelines are all staff trained in

and when?
b. How are incident commanders assigned and what is the timing for completion of

the incident tracking and evaluation?

G. Paving the Way facility
a. What are the features and protocols for this classroom setting? Alarms, window

and door protection, emergency communication, etc.?

H. School Security Person/School Resource Officer
a. What is the current local authority activity on/around school property?
b. How did the previous SRO programs work?
c. What are the local police expectations of an SRO? Duties, amount of time per

day, per week, per year? Anticipated cost?
d. What are the expectations for a school security person from the District? Duties,

amount of time per day, per week, per year? Budget constraints?

I. Resources Regarding Overall District Safety - This agenda item was not discussed
during this meeting

a. Safety Upgrades
b. Districtwide Safety Committee - Advisory (convenes every three years)
c. Inspections

1. Lifts (annual)
2. Elevator (annual)
3. Fire Extinguishers (annual)
4. Bleachers (annual)
5. MES Playground (new)
6. District-owned Vehicles (annual)
7. Fire Department (annual)
8. MacNeil Environmental (Multiple visits a year)

8. Next Meeting Dates: None determined at this time

9. Adjourn
Motion by: Fietzer, Krueger
Motion carried at 9:58 pm



3frdtl02.p 38-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/22 Page:1

05.22.06.00.00 Cash Receipts  (Dates: 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022)  9:18 AM

Name Reference Trans Date Description Post Date Amount

                                                                                                                          

09/02/2022 REIMBURSEMENT FOR 10 BOOKS, THE TWIN THI 09/02/2022            199.90

Totals for 16110            199.90

09/02/2022 BACK-TO-SCHOOL SUPPLEMENTAL AID 09/02/2022         60,159.00

Totals for 16123         60,159.00

09/02/2022 ADMISSIONS FOR FOOTBALL GAME ON 9/2/22 09/02/2022            457.00

Totals for 16159            457.00

09/02/2022 6-8 MS ATHLETIC FEE 09/07/2022            820.00

Totals for 16160            820.00

09/02/2022 9-12 HS ATHLETIC FEE 09/07/2022          2,920.00

Totals for 16161          2,920.00

09/02/2022 6-8 MS YEARBOOK 09/07/2022            482.00

Totals for 16162            482.00

09/02/2022 9-12 HS YEARBOOK 09/07/2022          3,228.00

Totals for 16163          3,228.00

09/02/2022 ATHLETIC PASSES 09/07/2022            990.00

Totals for 16164            990.00

09/02/2022 CHROMEBOOK CHARGE 09/07/2022             25.00

Totals for 16165             25.00

09/02/2022 DISTRICT FEE 09/07/2022          2,820.00

Totals for 16166          2,820.00

09/02/2022 PUTTING CLASS OF FEES INTO THIS ACCOUNT 09/07/2022            735.00

Totals for 16167            735.00

09/02/2022 INSTRUMENTAL RENTAL 09/07/2022             30.00

Totals for 16168             30.00

09/02/2022 FINE - PADLOCK REPLACEMENT 09/07/2022              5.00

Totals for 16169              5.00

09/02/2022 STUDENT PARKING PASS 09/07/2022            644.00

Totals for 16170            644.00

09/08/2022 STUDENT COUNCIL CONCESSIONS FROM VB VS. 09/08/2022            326.00

Totals for 16150            326.00

09/08/2022 STUDENT COUNCIL CONCESSIONS FROM FOOTBAL 09/08/2022            595.00

Totals for 16151            595.00

09/08/2022 SOLARUS PARTNER IN EDUCATION 2022 DONATI 09/09/2022          2,200.00

Totals for 16152          2,200.00

09/09/2022 CLASS OF 2030 09/09/2022             20.00

Totals for 16153             20.00

09/09/2022 CLASS OF 2031 09/09/2022             20.00

Totals for 16154             20.00

09/09/2022 CLASS OF 2032 09/09/2022             20.00

Totals for 16155             20.00

09/09/2022 CLASS OF 2036 09/09/2022             20.00

Totals for 16156             20.00

09/12/2022 EARLY COLLEGE CREDIT PROGRAM REIMBURSEME 09/12/2022             64.39

Totals for 16124             64.39

09/12/2022 CARL PERKINS - CHECK FROM CESA #6 09/12/2022          2,962.00

Totals for 16125          2,962.00

09/12/2022 URGENT NEEDS 09/12/2022            400.00

Totals for 16126            400.00

09/12/2022 NSF CHECK - REDEPOSIT 09/12/2022             99.25

Totals for 16127             99.25

09/12/2022 MES FOOD SERVICE DEPOSIT FOR 9/5/22-9/9/ 09/12/2022            783.40

Totals for 16128            783.40

09/12/2022 MES DISTRICT FEE COLLECTION 09/12/2022             75.00



3frdtl02.p 38-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/22 Page:2

05.22.06.00.00 Cash Receipts  (Dates: 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022)  9:18 AM

Name Reference Trans Date Description Post Date Amount

                                                                                                                          

Totals for 16129             75.00

09/12/2022 FOOD SERVICE FOR WEEK OF 8/29/22 TO 9/2/ 09/12/2022            680.00

Totals for 16130            680.00

09/15/2022 ESSER II FOOD SERVICE CLAIM 09/06/2022         10,099.26

Totals for 16171         10,099.26

09/15/2022 GEER PRIVATE CLAIM 09/06/2022         11,236.44

Totals for 16172         11,236.44

09/15/2022 TITLE II PUBLIC PARTIAL CLAIM 09/06/2022          1,402.63

Totals for 16173          1,402.63

09/15/2022 TITLE IV PUBLIC CLAIM 09/06/2022            917.29

Totals for 16174            917.29

09/16/2022 MES FOOD SERVICE FROM 9/12 TO 9/16 09/16/2022          1,383.00

Totals for 16180          1,383.00

09/16/2022 CLASS OF 2030 09/16/2022             10.00

Totals for 16181             10.00

09/16/2022 CLASS OF 2032 09/16/2022             10.00

Totals for 16182             10.00

09/16/2022 CLASS OF 2033 09/16/2022             20.00

Totals for 16183             20.00

09/16/2022 CLASS OF 2035 09/16/2022             10.00

Totals for 16184             10.00

09/16/2022 DISTRICT STUDENT FEES 09/16/2022             75.00

Totals for 16185             75.00

09/16/2022 ADMISSIONS FOR FOOTBALL GAMES PUT IN WRO 09/16/2022          1,389.00

Totals for 16186          1,389.00

09/16/2022 CLASS OF 2024 09/16/2022            275.00

Totals for 16187            275.00

09/16/2022 CLASS OF 2025 09/16/2022            130.00

Totals for 16188            130.00

09/16/2022 CLASS OF 2026 09/16/2022             70.00

Totals for 16189             70.00

09/16/2022 CLASS OF 2027 09/16/2022            115.00

Totals for 16190            115.00

09/16/2022 CLASS OF 2028 09/16/2022             75.00

Totals for 16191             75.00

09/16/2022 CLASS OF 2029 09/16/2022             70.00

Totals for 16192             70.00

09/19/2022 SPARSITY AID 09/19/2022        236,357.00

Totals for 16193        236,357.00

09/19/2022 EQUALIZATION AID 09/19/2022        720,791.00

Totals for 16194        720,791.00

09/19/2022 REFUND FROM SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STOCKBRID 09/19/2022            100.00

Totals for 16196            100.00

09/23/2022 MES FOOD SERVICE FROM 9/19 TO 9/23 09/23/2022            480.00

Totals for 16179            480.00

09/26/2022 ESSER I PRIVATE SCHOOL PORTION 09/26/2022          8,541.86

Totals for 16195          8,541.86

09/26/2022 REFUND FROM SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STOCKBRID 09/26/2022            628.00

Totals for 16197            628.00

  

Total for Cash Receipts      1,075,965.42



3frdtl02.p 38-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/22 Page:3

05.22.06.00.00 Cash Receipts  (Dates: 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022)  9:18 AM

 F U N D  S U M M A R Y

  

FUND      DESCRIPTION                        BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

10 GENERAL FUND                          25,060.22      1,030,888.64            299.90      1,056,248.76

21 Special Revenue Trust Fund              0.00          4,843.00              0.00          4,843.00

50 FOOD SERVICE FUND                     13,425.66            628.00              0.00         14,053.66

80 COMMUNITY SERVICE FUND                     0.00            820.00              0.00            820.00

*** Fund Summary Totals ***         38,485.88      1,037,179.64            299.90      1,075,965.42

************************ End of report ************************



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/22 Page:1

05.22.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/16/22 - 10/13/22)  9:14 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

    83819 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP09 09/23/2022 Child Development Days SPECIAL EDUCATION  272300017             63.94

supplies FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/EARLY

CHILDHOOD

Totals for 83819             63.94

    83820 BSN SPORTS, LLC JPAP09 09/23/2022 BJohnson-Volleyball Jerseys GENERAL 4000230067          2,471.21

For Team FUND/APPAREL

(Instructional

only)/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 83820          2,471.21

    83821 CAPSTONE/CAPSTONE CL JPAP09 09/23/2022 Buncee by Capstone (10 users GENERAL 1012300050          1,000.00

@ $100 ea) 12 months FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/SCHOOL

LIBRARY

Totals for 83821          1,000.00

    83823 DRUIDE INFORMATIQUE JPAP09 09/23/2022 TYPING PAL SUBSCRIPTION GENERAL 1012300049            360.00

RENEWAL BASED ON A 100 TO 399 FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

STUDENT ENROLLMENT SERVIC/UNDIFFERENTIA

TED CURRICULUM

Totals for 83823            360.00

    83824 ENGELHARDT DAIRY OF JPAP09 09/23/2022 MMS/LWHS DAIRY ORDER FOOD SERVICE          0            316.43

FUND/FOOD/FOOD

SERVICES

    83824 ENGELHARDT DAIRY OF JPAP09 09/23/2022 DAIRY PRODUCTS FOOD SERVICE          0            355.30

FUND/FOOD/FOOD

SERVICES

Totals for 83824            671.73

    83827 NASSCO, INC JPAP09 09/23/2022 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0            482.82

FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/OPERATION

    83827 NASSCO, INC JPAP09 09/23/2022 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0            640.01

FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/OPERATION

Totals for 83827          1,122.83

    83828 NATIONAL ART ED ASSO JPAP09 09/23/2022 NAEA/WAEA Membership GENERAL FUND/DUES & 4000230017             90.00

FEES  MEMBRSHIP/FT

FEES/ART

Totals for 83828             90.00

    83829 NOTABLE, INC (KAMI) JPAP09 09/23/2022 Kami SCHOOL PLAN 10/21/22 - GENERAL 4000230085            984.00

10/20/23 FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/SCHOOL

LIBRARY

    83829 NOTABLE, INC (KAMI) JPAP09 09/23/2022 Kami SCHOOL PLAN 10/21/22 - GENERAL 4000230085          1,476.00

10/20/23 FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/SCHOOL

LIBRARY

Totals for 83829          2,460.00

    83831 PERFORMANCE FOODSERV JPAP09 09/23/2022 FOOD AND NON-FOOD SUPPLIES FOOD SERVICE          0             66.13

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/FOOD SERVICES

    83831 PERFORMANCE FOODSERV JPAP09 09/23/2022 FOOD AND NON-FOOD SUPPLIES FOOD SERVICE          0          1,246.36

FUND/FOOD/FOOD

SERVICES

Totals for 83831          1,312.49

    83832 SELL, DAVID JPAP09 09/23/2022 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             45.00

9/20/22 VS PACELLI FUND/PERSONAL



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/22 Page:2

05.22.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/16/22 - 10/13/22)  9:14 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 83832             45.00

    83835 THEDACARE AT WORK JPAP09 09/23/2022 DS RAPID 5 BUNDLED - J HANNA GENERAL          0             65.00

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/HEALTH

SERVICES

Totals for 83835             65.00

    83837 WILS JPAP09 09/23/2022 WSDLC Subscription Renewal GENERAL 8002300010            873.60

FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/SCHOOL

LIBRARY

Totals for 83837            873.60

    83839 E3 DIAGNOSTICS INC JPAP09 09/26/2022 CALIBRATION OF AUDIOMETER GENERAL 8002300026             85.00

THROUGH CESA6 FUND/TRANSFER TO

CESA/SCHOOL NURSE

Totals for 83839             85.00

    83841 STRATEGIC RESEARCH I JPAP09 09/26/2022 2022 WISCONSIN INDICATOR 14 SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            132.00

SURVEY FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER SPED

SUPERVISION & COORD

Totals for 83841            132.00

    83842 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP09 09/30/2022 WALKIE TALKIES GENERAL 1012300048             27.44

FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/UNDIFFEREN

TIATED CURRICULUM

    83842 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP09 09/30/2022 4K ITEMS GENERAL 1012300053             44.59

FUND/INSTRUCTIONAL

MEDIA/UNDIFFERENTIAT

ED CURRICULUM

Totals for 83842             72.03

    83844 C.E.S.A. #8 JPAP09 09/30/2022 1ST QTR CESA 8 SERVICE GENERAL          0          2,187.50

BILLING FUND/TRANSFER TO

CESA/Gen

Tuition-Non-Open

Enrollmen

Totals for 83844          2,187.50

    83845 COMPLETE OFFICE OF W JPAP09 09/30/2022 Office supplies GENERAL 4000230087             63.60

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OFFICE OF

THE PRINCIPAL

Totals for 83845             63.60

    83846 FLYNN, LANCE JPAP09 09/30/2022 PARTICIPATION IN THE SUMMER GENERAL FUND/AS          0            500.00

INTERNSHIP PROGRAM FOR THE IT NEEDED,

DEPARTMENT HOURLY/ADMINISTRATIV

E TECHNOLOGY SERV

Totals for 83846            500.00

    83847 FOX VALLEY TECHNICAL JPAP09 09/30/2022 COURSE FEES GENERAL          0          1,187.10

FUND/TRANSFER TO

VTAE DISTRICTS/Gen

Tuition-Non-Open

Enrollmen

Totals for 83847          1,187.10

    83848 INTEGRATED SYSTEMS C JPAP09 09/30/2022 IS Corp hosting fee GENERAL 8002300019            388.80

FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/ADMINISTRATIV



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/22 Page:3

05.22.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/16/22 - 10/13/22)  9:14 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

E TECHNOLOGY SERV

Totals for 83848            388.80

    83850 KITCHEN - TECH LLC. JPAP09 09/30/2022 HATCO BOOSTER NOT HEATING FOOD SERVICE          0            147.00

FUND/REPAIR &

MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/FOOD

SERVICES

Totals for 83850            147.00

    83851 MECA SPORTSWEAR JPAP09 09/30/2022 Academic Letters GENERAL 4000230012             90.00

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/MISC HIGH

SCHOOL

Totals for 83851             90.00

    83853 NASSCO, INC JPAP09 09/30/2022 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0            412.99

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

    83853 NASSCO, INC JPAP09 09/30/2022 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0            311.56

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

Totals for 83853            724.55

    83855 NTC-NORTHCENTRAL TEC JPAP09 09/30/2022 LITTLE WOLF HIGH SCHOOL - GENERAL          0          1,799.10

200078428 FUND/TRANSFER TO

VTAE DISTRICTS/Gen

Tuition-Non-Open

Enrollmen

Totals for 83855          1,799.10

    83857 SOLARUS JPAP09 09/30/2022 SOLARUS MONTHLY BILL GENERAL 8002300013             22.09

FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/CENTRAL

SERVICES

    83857 SOLARUS JPAP09 09/30/2022 SOLARUS MONTHLY BILL GENERAL 8002300013             43.14

FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/CENTRAL

SERVICES

    83857 SOLARUS JPAP09 09/30/2022 SOLARUS MONTHLY BILL GENERAL 8002300013             42.09

FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/CENTRAL

SERVICES

    83857 SOLARUS JPAP09 09/30/2022 SOLARUS MONTHLY BILL SPECIAL EDUCATION 8002300013              9.46

FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/PUBLIC

INFORMATION

    83857 SOLARUS JPAP09 09/30/2022 SOLARUS MONTHLY BILL GENERAL 8002300013             31.57

FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/CENTRAL

SERVICES

    83857 SOLARUS JPAP09 09/30/2022 INTERNET SERVICES - MO GENERAL          0            104.98

FUND/ON-LINE

COMMUNICATIONS/OFFIC

E OF SUPERINTENDENT

    83857 SOLARUS JPAP09 09/30/2022 SOLARUS MONTHLY BILL GENERAL 8002300013            336.06

FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/CENTRAL

SERVICES

    83857 SOLARUS JPAP09 09/30/2022 SOLARUS MONTHLY BILL GENERAL 8002300013            656.31

FUND/TELEPHONE AND



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/22 Page:4

05.22.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/16/22 - 10/13/22)  9:14 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

TELEGRAPH/CENTRAL

SERVICES

    83857 SOLARUS JPAP09 09/30/2022 SOLARUS MONTHLY BILL GENERAL 8002300013            640.29

FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/CENTRAL

SERVICES

    83857 SOLARUS JPAP09 09/30/2022 SOLARUS MONTHLY BILL SPECIAL EDUCATION 8002300013            143.99

FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/PUBLIC

INFORMATION

    83857 SOLARUS JPAP09 09/30/2022 SOLARUS MONTHLY BILL GENERAL 8002300013            480.27

FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/CENTRAL

SERVICES

Totals for 83857          2,510.25

    83858 SOLIANT JPAP09 09/30/2022 OT Services SPECIAL EDUCATION  272300022            417.60

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OCCUPATIONA

L THERAPY

    83858 SOLIANT JPAP09 09/30/2022 OT Services SPECIAL EDUCATION  272300022             20.64

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OCCUPATIONA

L THERAPY

    83858 SOLIANT JPAP09 09/30/2022 OT Services SPECIAL EDUCATION  272300022             41.76

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OCCUPATIONA

L THERAPY

Totals for 83858            480.00

    83859 STANDARD INSURANCE C JPAP09 09/30/2022 LIFE/STD & LTD PREMIUM GENERAL FUND/LIFE          0          1,161.11

INSURANCE PAYABLE

    83859 STANDARD INSURANCE C JPAP09 09/30/2022 LIFE/STD & LTD PREMIUM GENERAL FUND/LTD          0            948.73

INS PAYABLE

    83859 STANDARD INSURANCE C JPAP09 09/30/2022 LIFE/STD & LTD PREMIUM GENERAL FUND/STD          0            447.03

INS PAYABLE

Totals for 83859          2,556.87

    83860 TV-PLIANCE CENTER IN JPAP09 09/30/2022 16 cu.ft. refrigerator SPECIAL EDUCATION  272300019            699.00

FUND/EQUIPMENT/VEHIC

LE-REPLACEMENT/MULTI

-CATEGORICAL

Totals for 83860            699.00

    83861 TWEET-GAROT MECHANIC JPAP09 09/30/2022 FILTERS FOR BOTH BUILDINGS GENERAL 8002300034          3,520.00

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

Totals for 83861          3,520.00

    83862 UNIFIRST CORPORATION JPAP09 09/30/2022 MATS & MOPS GENERAL          0             51.32

FUND/CLEANING

SERVICES/OPERATION

    83862 UNIFIRST CORPORATION JPAP09 09/30/2022 MATS & MOPS GENERAL          0             41.66

FUND/CLEANING

SERVICES/OPERATION

    83862 UNIFIRST CORPORATION JPAP09 09/30/2022 MATS & MOPS GENERAL          0             31.42

FUND/CLEANING

SERVICES/OPERATION

Totals for 83862            124.40

    83864 WAREHOUSE RESTAURANT JPAP09 09/30/2022 HATCO S-36-480-3-QS BOOSTER FOOD SERVICE          0          4,286.78

HEATER FUND/EQUIPMENT/VEHIC



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/22 Page:5

05.22.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/16/22 - 10/13/22)  9:14 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

LE-REPLACEMENT/FOOD

SERVICES

Totals for 83864          4,286.78

    83865 WHSFA-WI HS FORENSIC JPAP09 09/30/2022 MEMBERSHIP ENROLLMENT IN GENERAL FUND/DUES &          0            470.00

FORENSICS ASSOCIATION FEES  MEMBRSHIP/FT

FEES/CO-CURRICULAR

ACTIVITIES

Totals for 83865            470.00

    83866 WI DEPARTMENT OF PUB JPAP09 09/30/2022 2022 NEW SCHOOL NURSE GENERAL          0            150.00

ORIENTATION (ID#14975) FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/SCHOOL

NURSE

Totals for 83866            150.00

    83867 WI SKYWARD USER GROU JPAP09 09/30/2022 FALL CONFERENCE ATTENDEE GENERAL          0            250.00

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/NON-INSTRUC

TIONAL STAFF TRANIN

Totals for 83867            250.00

    83869 WOLTER POWER SYSTEMS JPAP09 09/30/2022 SERVICE CALL FOR GENERATOR GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            364.80

& MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/BUILDINGS

    83869 WOLTER POWER SYSTEMS JPAP09 09/30/2022 SERVICE CALL FOR GENERATOR GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            275.20

& MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/BUILDINGS

Totals for 83869            640.00

    83870 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF N JPAP10 10/04/2022 MS & HS CROSS COUNTY TEAM GENERAL FUND/DUES &          0            200.00

FEES FEES  MEMBRSHIP/FT

FEES/CROSS COUNTRY

    83870 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF N JPAP10 10/04/2022 MS & HS CROSS COUNTY TEAM COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             10.00

FEES FUND/DUES & FEES

MEMBRSHIP/FT

FEES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 83870            210.00

    83871 AMERICAN WELDING & G JPAP10 10/07/2022 ARGON/ARGON/CO2 MIX GENERAL          0             50.17

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/TECHNOLOGY

EDUCATION

Totals for 83871             50.17

    83872 AT&T JPAP10 10/07/2022 AT&T Internet Bill GENERAL 8002300023            651.48

FUND/ON-LINE

COMMUNICATIONS/INSTR

UCTION RELATED

TECHNOLOGY

Totals for 83872            651.48

    83874 CITY OF MANAWA JPAP10 10/07/2022 LWHS SEWER & WATER GENERAL          0            241.89

FUND/WATER/OPERATION

    83874 CITY OF MANAWA JPAP10 10/07/2022 LWHS SEWER & WATER GENERAL          0            325.98

FUND/SEWERAGE/OPERAT

ION

    83874 CITY OF MANAWA JPAP10 10/07/2022 LWHS SEWER & WATER GENERAL          0            245.92

FUND/SEWERAGE/OPERAT

ION

    83874 CITY OF MANAWA JPAP10 10/07/2022 LWHS SEWER & WATER GENERAL          0            182.48

FUND/WATER/OPERATION

    83874 CITY OF MANAWA JPAP10 10/07/2022 MES WATER & SEWER GENERAL          0            275.70



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/22 Page:6

05.22.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/16/22 - 10/13/22)  9:14 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

FUND/WATER/OPERATION

    83874 CITY OF MANAWA JPAP10 10/07/2022 MES WATER & SEWER GENERAL          0            357.33

FUND/SEWERAGE/OPERAT

ION

    83874 CITY OF MANAWA JPAP10 10/07/2022 PAES LAB SPECIAL EDUCATION          0             26.33

FUND/WATER/BUILDINGS

    83874 CITY OF MANAWA JPAP10 10/07/2022 PAES LAB SPECIAL EDUCATION          0             44.36

FUND/SEWERAGE/BUILDI

NGS

Totals for 83874          1,699.99

    83875 CLINTONVILLE REFRIGE JPAP10 10/07/2022 ISSUES WITH A WALK IN FREEZER FOOD SERVICE          0          1,363.65

FUND/REPAIR &

MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/FOOD

SERVICES

Totals for 83875          1,363.65

    83876 CONGER TOYOTA LIFT JPAP10 10/07/2022 PLANNED MAINTENANCE - GENIE - GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            780.64

AWP-30S - 3896-2805 - & MAINTENANCE

E-006882 SERVICES/NONINSTR

EQIP REPAI

    83876 CONGER TOYOTA LIFT JPAP10 10/07/2022 PLANNED MAINTENANCE - AICHI - GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            473.51

SV2632E - 801932 -E-016853 & MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/NONINSTR

EQIP REPAI

    83876 CONGER TOYOTA LIFT JPAP10 10/07/2022 PLANNED MAINTENANCE - AICHI - GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            357.21

SV2632E - 801932 -E-016853 & MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/NONINSTR

EQIP REPAI

Totals for 83876          1,611.36

    83878 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT JPAP10 10/07/2022 OCTOBER HRA ADMIN SERVICES GENERAL          0            266.58

FUND/DISTRICT FEES

/ BANKING

FEE/FISCAL

Totals for 83878            266.58

    83879 E O JOHNSON CO., INC JPAP10 10/07/2022 Monthly Copy Bill GENERAL 8002300021          1,968.63

FUND/PRINTING AND

BINDING/CENTRAL

SERVICES

Totals for 83879          1,968.63

    83880 E O JOHNSON COMPANY JPAP10 10/07/2022 COPIER STAPLES GENERAL 1012300055            120.25

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

Totals for 83880            120.25

    83882 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL JPAP10 10/07/2022 Garbage/Recycling Service GENERAL 8002300024            986.48

FUND/CLEANING

SERVICES/OPERATION

Totals for 83882            986.48

    83884 JIM'S PLUMBING JPAP10 10/07/2022 LABOR & MATERIAL TO THE NEW FOOD SERVICE          0            836.15

BOOSTER HEATER IN THE HIGH FUND/REPAIR &

SCHOOL KITCHEN & REPAIRS OF 2 MAINTENANCE

TOILET FLUSH VALVES AT MES SERVICES/FOOD

SERVICES

    83884 JIM'S PLUMBING JPAP10 10/07/2022 LABOR & MATERIAL TO THE NEW GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            100.00

BOOSTER HEATER IN THE HIGH & MAINTENANCE

SCHOOL KITCHEN & REPAIRS OF 2 SERVICES/BUILDINGS



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/22 Page:7

05.22.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/16/22 - 10/13/22)  9:14 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

TOILET FLUSH VALVES AT MES

Totals for 83884            936.15

    83885 MID-AMERICAN RESEARC JPAP10 10/07/2022 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0            308.37

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

    83885 MID-AMERICAN RESEARC JPAP10 10/07/2022 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0            232.63

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

Totals for 83885            541.00

    83886 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP10 10/07/2022 SBortle-Art Supplies for MS GENERAL 2002300006            121.35

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/ART

    83886 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP10 10/07/2022 SBortle-Art Supplies for MS GENERAL 2002300006             12.15

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/ART

Totals for 83886            133.50

    83887 SOLIANT JPAP10 10/07/2022 OT Services SPECIAL EDUCATION  272300022            417.60

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OCCUPATIONA

L THERAPY

    83887 SOLIANT JPAP10 10/07/2022 OT Services SPECIAL EDUCATION  272300022             20.64

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OCCUPATIONA

L THERAPY

    83887 SOLIANT JPAP10 10/07/2022 OT Services SPECIAL EDUCATION  272300022             41.76

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OCCUPATIONA

L THERAPY

    83887 SOLIANT JPAP10 10/07/2022 OT Services SPECIAL EDUCATION  272300022            417.60

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OCCUPATIONA

L THERAPY

    83887 SOLIANT JPAP10 10/07/2022 OT Services SPECIAL EDUCATION  272300022             20.64

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OCCUPATIONA

L THERAPY

    83887 SOLIANT JPAP10 10/07/2022 OT Services SPECIAL EDUCATION  272300022             41.76

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OCCUPATIONA

L THERAPY

Totals for 83887            960.00

    83888 TAHIR, ZEHRA JPAP10 10/07/2022 CONSULTING - SEPTEMBER 2022 GENERAL          0          1,044.18

HOURS FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/COUNSELING

    83888 TAHIR, ZEHRA JPAP10 10/07/2022 CONSULTING - SEPTEMBER 2022 GENERAL          0          1,384.15

HOURS FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/COUNSELING

Totals for 83888          2,428.33

    83889 TROEDEL, BRITTNEY JPAP10 10/07/2022 TRANSPORTATION ( BRANTLEY SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            142.48

CANTERBURY) TO SCHOOL FUND/CONTRACTED

DISTRICT OF MANAWA SEPTEMBER PUPIL

2022 TRANSPORTATIO/CONTRA

CTED PARENT

CONTRACT

Totals for 83889            142.48

    83891 US CELLULAR JPAP10 10/07/2022 US Cellular PO GENERAL 8002300018            321.53



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/22 Page:8

05.22.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/16/22 - 10/13/22)  9:14 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/CENTRAL

SERVICES

Totals for 83891            321.53

    83893 WEX BANK - GLOBAL FL JPAP10 10/07/2022 ALL OTHER FUEL GENERAL          0             35.38

FUND/FUEL-VEHICLE

OPERATION/VEHICLE

MAINT/NOT PUPIL

TRANS

Totals for 83893             35.38

    83894 WIS ART EDUCATION AS JPAP10 10/07/2022 Registration to Visual Arts GENERAL FUND/DUES & 4000230016            150.00

Classic Competition FEES  MEMBRSHIP/FT

FEES/CO-CURRICULAR

ACTIVITIES

Totals for 83894            150.00

    83895 ZABEL'S SAWMILL JPAP10 10/07/2022 Koehler - Kiln Dried Wood GENERAL 4000230089          2,630.00

from Zabel's Sawmill FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/TECHNOLOGY

EDUCATION

Totals for 83895          2,630.00

    83900 CUFF FARMS JPAP10 10/13/2022 FIELD TRIP TO CUFF FARMS - 17 SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            170.00

@ $10 EACH FUND/DUES & FEES

MEMBRSHIP/FT

FEES/MULTI-CATEGORIC

AL

Totals for 83900            170.00

202200048 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT AUG R9 09/29/2022 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WI          0          2,388.91

RETIREMENT FUND

202200048 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT AUG R9 09/29/2022 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            125.84

FUND/WI RETIREMENT

FUND

202200048 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT AUG R9 09/29/2022 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             97.94

FUND/WI RETIREMENT

FUND

202200048 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT AUG R9 09/29/2022 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WI          0          2,388.91

RETIREMENT FUND

202200048 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT AUG R9 09/29/2022 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            125.84

FUND/WI RETIREMENT

FUND

202200048 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT AUG R9 09/29/2022 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             97.94

FUND/WI RETIREMENT

FUND

Totals for 202200048          5,225.38

202200063 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT AUG R9 09/29/2022 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WI          0          7,773.28

RETIREMENT FUND

202200063 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT AUG R9 09/29/2022 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            952.04

FUND/WI RETIREMENT

FUND

202200063 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT AUG R9 09/29/2022 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             97.94

FUND/WI RETIREMENT

FUND

202200063 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT AUG R9 09/29/2022 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WI          0          7,773.28

RETIREMENT FUND

202200063 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT AUG R9 09/29/2022 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            952.04

FUND/WI RETIREMENT

FUND



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/22 Page:9

05.22.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/16/22 - 10/13/22)  9:14 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

202200063 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT AUG R9 09/29/2022 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             97.94

FUND/WI RETIREMENT

FUND

Totals for 202200063         17,646.52

202200081 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC JPWI09 09/21/2022 DENTAL CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/SELF          0            114.00

FUND-EMPLOYER SHARE

PREMI

Totals for 202200081            114.00

202200082 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO JPWI09 09/30/2022 HRA. FSA & POST EMPLOYMENT GENERAL          0            134.91

ADMIN FEES FUND/DISTRICT FEES

/ BANKING

FEE/FISCAL

Totals for 202200082            134.91

202200083 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT JPWI09 09/23/2022 HRA CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/HEALTH          0          1,581.79

INSURANCE

Totals for 202200083          1,581.79

202200084 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO JPWI09 09/22/2022 FSA CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/FLEX          0             10.00

PLAN SY20-21

Totals for 202200084             10.00

202200085 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          7,403.62

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202200085 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0          1,226.37

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202200085 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0            296.36

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202200085 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          1,731.51

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202200085 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            286.81

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202200085 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             69.32

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202200085 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual GENERAL          0            497.46

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202200085 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0             90.78

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202200085 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             45.00

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202200085 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual GENERAL          0          8,337.90

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202200085 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            945.94

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202200085 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0            143.45

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202200085 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          1,731.51

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202200085 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            286.81



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/22 Page:10

05.22.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/16/22 - 10/13/22)  9:14 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202200085 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             69.32

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202200085 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          7,403.62

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202200085 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0          1,226.37

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202200085 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0            296.36

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

Totals for 202200085         32,088.51

202200086 WEA TAX SHELTERED AN P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WEA          0            100.00

TRUST - TSA/ROTH

202200086 WEA TAX SHELTERED AN P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WEA          0            175.00

TRUST - TSA/ROTH

Totals for 202200086            275.00

202200087 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/STATE          0            115.00

INCOME TAX

202200087 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0              5.00

FUND/STATE INCOME

TAX

202200087 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             20.00

FUND/STATE INCOME

TAX

202200087 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/STATE          0          4,403.58

INCOME TAX

202200087 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            534.52

FUND/STATE INCOME

TAX

202200087 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             84.48

FUND/STATE INCOME

TAX

Totals for 202200087          5,162.58

202200089 WEA MEMBER BENEFIT T P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WEA          0             40.00

TRUST ADVANTAGE

Totals for 202200089             40.00

202200090 EMPOWER RETIREMENT P9 09/30/2022 Payroll accrual GENERAL          0             50.00

FUND/HARTFORD INS -

TSA/ROTH

Totals for 202200090             50.00

202200091 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC JPWI09 09/28/2022 DENTAL CLAIMS & GENERAL FUND/SELF          0          4,282.73

ADMINISTRATION FUND-EMPLOYER SHARE

PREMI

Totals for 202200091          4,282.73

202200092 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO JPWI10 10/04/2022 POST EMPLOYMENT SECTION 213 EMPLOYEE BENIFIT          0          1,070.50

HRA TRUST FUND/OTHER

ADJUSTMENTS/ADJUSTME

NTS & REFUNDS

Totals for 202200092          1,070.50

202200093 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO JPWI10 10/06/2022 BESTFLEX CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/FLEX          0            129.97

PLAN SY20-21

Totals for 202200093            129.97

202200094 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC JPWI10 10/05/2022 DENTAL CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/SELF          0            376.60



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/22 Page:11

05.22.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/16/22 - 10/13/22)  9:14 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

FUND-EMPLOYER SHARE

PREMI

Totals for 202200094            376.60

202200095 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT JPWI10 10/07/2022 HRA CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/HEALTH          0            247.89

INSURANCE

Totals for 202200095            247.89

202200096 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT JPWI10 09/27/2022 HRA CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/HEALTH          0          1,363.23

INSURANCE

Totals for 202200096          1,363.23

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0            303.77

Invoice. FUND/EMPLOYEE

TRAVEL/BOARD

MEMBERS

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0            317.63

Invoice. FUND/EMPLOYEE

TRAVEL/BOARD

MEMBERS

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0            317.63

Invoice. FUND/EMPLOYEE

TRAVEL/BOARD

MEMBERS

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0            317.63

Invoice. FUND/EMPLOYEE

TRAVEL/BOARD

MEMBERS

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0            317.63

Invoice. FUND/EMPLOYEE

TRAVEL/DIRECTION OF

BUSINESS

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0            317.63

Invoice. FUND/EMPLOYEE

TRAVEL/OFFICE OF

SUPERINTENDENT

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0             15.81

Invoice. FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/OFFICE OF

SUPERINTENDENT

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0             77.45

Invoice. FUND/TEXTBOOKS &

WORKBOOKS/ENGLISH

LANGUAGE

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0             82.19

Invoice. FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/ART

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0             53.68

Invoice. FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/RECRUITMENT

AND PLACEMENT

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0             34.00

Invoice. FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/RECRUITMENT

AND PLACEMENT

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL FUND/OTHER          0             84.39

Invoice. MEDIA/ENGLISH

LANGUAGE

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0            861.13



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/22 Page:12

05.22.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/16/22 - 10/13/22)  9:14 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

Invoice. FUND/TECHNOLOGY

RELATED

HARDWARE/ADMINISTRAT

IVE TECHNOLOGY SERV

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0            649.63

Invoice. FUND/TECHNOLOGY

RELATED

HARDWARE/ADMINISTRAT

IVE TECHNOLOGY SERV

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0             21.99

Invoice. FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0            129.42

Invoice. FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0             39.98

Invoice. FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/ADMINISTRATIV

E TECHNOLOGY SERV

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0            185.36

Invoice. FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/ADMINISTRATIV

E TECHNOLOGY SERV

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0             21.09

Invoice. FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/ADMINISTRATIV

E TECHNOLOGY SERV

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0              5.48

Invoice. FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/ADMINISTRATIV

E TECHNOLOGY SERV

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0            294.00

Invoice. FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/ADMINISTRATIV

E TECHNOLOGY SERV

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0            144.00

Invoice. FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/ADMINISTRATIV

E TECHNOLOGY SERV

202200103 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2022 Credit Card Payment AP SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            449.35

Invoice. FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/OCCUPATION

AL THERAPY

Totals for 202200103          5,040.87

222300033 IGL, MICHAEL JPAP09 09/23/2022 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             45.00

9/20/22 VS PACELLI FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

222300033 IGL, MICHAEL JPAP09 09/23/2022 MS VOLLEYALL OFFICIAL VS COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             55.00

SHIOCTON ON 9/19/22 FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

222300033 IGL, MICHAEL JPAP09 09/23/2022 JV & VARSITY VOLLEYBALL GENERAL          0            105.00

OFFICIAL ON 9/20/22 VS FUND/PERSONAL

MENOMINEE INDIAN SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 222300033            205.00



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/22 Page:13

05.22.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/16/22 - 10/13/22)  9:14 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

222300034 KLAUBAUF, ANTHONY JPAP09 09/23/2022 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             45.00

9/20/22 VS PACELLI FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 222300034             45.00

222300035 MACH, DENNIS JPAP09 09/23/2022 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             45.00

9/20/22 VS PACELLI FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

222300035 MACH, DENNIS JPAP09 09/23/2022 MS VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL VS COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             55.00

SHIOCTON ON 9/19/22 FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

222300035 MACH, DENNIS JPAP09 09/23/2022 JV & VARSITY VOLLEYBALL GENERAL          0            105.00

OFFICIAL ON 9/20/22 VS FUND/PERSONAL

MENOMINEE INDIAN SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 222300035            205.00

222300036 BROMBEREK, KIMBERLY JPAP09 09/26/2022 VARSITY VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL GENERAL          0            200.00

ON 9/24/22 VS BOWLER, FUND/PERSONAL

CRANDON, REEDSVILLE SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 222300036            200.00

222300037 CONSTANTINEAU, SCOTT JPAP09 09/26/2022 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0            120.00

9/23/22 VS SHIOCTON FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 222300037            120.00

222300038 GROTE, MICHAEL JPAP09 09/26/2022 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0            120.00

9/23/22 VS SHIOCTON FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 222300038            120.00

222300039 HALIBURTON, JOHN JPAP09 09/26/2022 VARSITY VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL GENERAL          0            200.00

ON 9/24/22 VS BOWLER, FUND/PERSONAL

CRANDON, REEDSVILLE SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 222300039            200.00

222300040 IGL, MICHAEL JPAP09 09/26/2022 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0            120.00

9/23/22 VS SHIOCTON FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 222300040            120.00

222300041 KEEGAN, ANGELA JPAP09 09/26/2022 VARSITY VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL GENERAL          0            200.00

ON 9/24/22 VS BOWLER, FUND/PERSONAL

CRANDON, REEDSVILLE SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 222300041            200.00

222300042 MACH, DENNIS JPAP09 09/26/2022 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0            120.00

9/23/22 VS SHIOCTON FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 222300042            120.00

222300043 MAULE, GEORGE JPAP09 09/26/2022 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0            120.00

9/23/22 VS SHIOCTON FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 222300043            120.00

222300044 REMMENGA, JEFFERY JPAP09 09/26/2022 VARSITY VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL GENERAL          0            200.00

ON 9/24/22 VS BOWLER, FUND/PERSONAL



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/22 Page:14

05.22.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/16/22 - 10/13/22)  9:14 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

CRANDON, REEDSVILLE SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 222300044            200.00

222300045 BERO, BROCK JPAP09 09/28/2022 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0            120.00

9/16/22 VS FUND/PERSONAL

WITTENBERG-BIRNAMWOOD SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 222300045            120.00

222300046 BERO, RANDY JPAP09 09/28/2022 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0            120.00

9/16/22 VS FUND/PERSONAL

WITTENBERG-BIRNAMWOOD SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 222300046            120.00

222300047 BUHRANDT, KURT JPAP09 09/28/2022 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0            120.00

9/16/22 VS FUND/PERSONAL

WITTENBERG-BIRNAMWOOD SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 222300047            120.00

222300048 HERALD, MICHAEL JPAP09 09/28/2022 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0            120.00

9/16/22 VS FUND/PERSONAL

WITTENBERG-BIRNAMWOOD SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 222300048            120.00

222300049 ZAHN, GARY JPAP09 09/28/2022 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0            120.00

9/16/22 VS FUND/PERSONAL

WITTENBERG-BIRNAMWOOD SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 222300049            120.00

222300050 IGL, MICHAEL JPAP09 09/29/2022 MS GIRLS VOLLEYBALL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             55.00

9/26/22 VS FUND/PERSONAL

WITTENBERG-BIRNAMWOOD SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 222300050             55.00

222300051 KEEGAN, ANGELA JPAP09 09/29/2022 JV2 VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0             50.00

9/20/22 VS MENOMINEE INDIAN FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 222300051             50.00

222300052 MACH, DENNIS JPAP09 09/29/2022 MS GIRLS VOLLEYBALL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             55.00

9/26/22 VS FUND/PERSONAL

WITTENBERG-BIRNAMWOOD SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 222300052             55.00

222300053 IGL, MICHAEL JPAP09 09/30/2022 GIRLS JV & VARSITY VOLLEYBALL GENERAL          0            105.00

OFFICIAL ON 9/29/22 VS FUND/PERSONAL

TIGERTON SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 222300053            105.00

222300054 MACH, DENNIS JPAP09 09/30/2022 GIRLS JV & VARSITY VOLLEYBALL GENERAL          0            105.00

OFFICIAL ON 9/29/22 VS FUND/PERSONAL

TIGERTON SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 222300054            105.00

222300055 DAYTON, KENNETH JPAP10 10/04/2022 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             90.00

10/3/22 VS SPENCER/COLUMBUS FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 222300055             90.00

222300056 IGL, MICHAEL JPAP10 10/04/2022 MS GIRLS VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             55.00

ON 10/3/22 VS BONDUEL FUND/PERSONAL



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/22 Page:15

05.22.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/16/22 - 10/13/22)  9:14 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 222300056             55.00

222300057 MACH, DENNIS JPAP10 10/04/2022 MS GIRLS VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             55.00

ON 10/3/22 VS BONDUEL FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 222300057             55.00

222300058 REYNOLDS, GREGREY JPAP10 10/04/2022 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             90.00

10/3/22 VS SPENCER/COLUMBUS FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 222300058             90.00

222300059 REYNOLDS, NATHANIEL JPAP10 10/04/2022 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             90.00

10/3/22 VS SPENCER/COLUMBUS FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 222300059             90.00

222300060 COWANS, WILLIAM JPAP10 10/05/2022 GIRLS VARSITY VOLLEYBALL GENERAL          0            105.00

OFFICIAL ON 10/4/22 VS FUND/PERSONAL

BONDUEL SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 222300060            105.00

222300061 GRIFFIN, GARRET JPAP10 10/05/2022 GIRLS JV2 VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL GENERAL          0             50.00

ON 10/4/22 VS BONDUEL FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

222300061 GRIFFIN, GARRET JPAP10 10/05/2022 MS GIRLS VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             55.00

ON 10/4/22 VS AMHERST FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 222300061            105.00

222300062 HOLAT, TRAVIS JPAP10 10/05/2022 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             90.00

10/3/22 VS SPENCER/COLUMBUS FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 222300062             90.00

222300063 MULLINS, BRADLEY JPAP10 10/05/2022 GIRLS JV2 VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL GENERAL          0             50.00

ON 10/4/22 VS BONDUEL FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

222300063 MULLINS, BRADLEY JPAP10 10/05/2022 MS GIRLS VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             55.00

ON 10/4/22 VS AMHERST FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 222300063            105.00

222300064 GRIFFIN, GARRET JPAP10 10/07/2022 MS FOOTBALL VS COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             45.00

WEYAUWEGA-FREMONT ON 10/6/22 FUND/PERSONAL

- NO GAME IN MANAWA - SERVICES/OTHER

SCHEDULING ERROR COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 222300064             45.00

222300065 GROTE, MICHAEL JPAP10 10/07/2022 MS FOOTBALL VS COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             45.00

WEYAUWEGA-FREMONT ON 10/6/22 FUND/PERSONAL

- NO GAME IN MANAWA - SERVICES/OTHER

SCHEDULING ERROR COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 222300065             45.00

222300066 LEBLANC, DAVE JPAP10 10/07/2022 MS FOOTBALL VS COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             45.00

WEYAUWEGA-FREMONT ON 10/6/22 FUND/PERSONAL

- NO GAME IN MANAWA - SERVICES/OTHER



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/22 Page:16

05.22.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/16/22 - 10/13/22)  9:14 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

SCHEDULING ERROR COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 222300066             45.00

222300067 MULLINS, BRADLEY JPAP10 10/07/2022 GIRLS MS VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             55.00

ON 10/6/22 VS FUND/PERSONAL

WEYAUWEGA-FREMONT SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 222300067             55.00

222300068 RADLEY, DANIEL JPAP10 10/07/2022 GIRLS MS VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             55.00

ON 10/6/22 VS FUND/PERSONAL

WEYAUWEGA-FREMONT SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 222300068             55.00

222300069 RODENCAL, DOUGLAS JPAP10 10/07/2022 MS FOOTBALL VS COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             45.00

WEYAUWEGA-FREMONT ON 10/6/22 FUND/PERSONAL

- NO GAME IN MANAWA - SERVICES/OTHER

SCHEDULING ERROR COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 222300069             45.00

222300070 TREPASSO, LINDA JPAP10 10/07/2022 HIRED FOR A DAY AS A MUSIC GENERAL          0            120.00

CONSULTANT FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/VOCAL

MUSIC

Totals for 222300070            120.00

222300071 BERO, BROCK JPAP10 10/12/2022 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0            120.00

10/7/22 VS AMHERST FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 222300071            120.00

222300072 BERO, RANDY JPAP10 10/12/2022 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0            120.00

10/7/22 VS AMHERST FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 222300072            120.00

222300073 HERALD, MICHAEL JPAP10 10/12/2022 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0            120.00

10/7/22 VS AMHERST FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 222300073            120.00

222300074 HERALD, RYAN JPAP10 10/12/2022 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0            120.00

10/7/22 VS AMHERST FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 222300074            120.00

222300075 ZAHN, GARY JPAP10 10/12/2022 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0            120.00

10/7/22 VS AMHERST FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 222300075            120.00

222300076 PRAHL, JULIE JPAP10 10/13/2022 MS VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             70.00

10/11/22 VS TIGERTON FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 222300076             70.00

  

Totals for checks        130,507.22



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/22 Page:17

05.22.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/16/22 - 10/13/22)  9:14 AM

 F U N D  S U M M A R Y

  

FUND  DESCRIPTION                        BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

10 GENERAL FUND                          62,976.66              0.00         44,996.94        107,973.60

27 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND          6,758.36              0.00          3,320.91         10,079.27

50 FOOD SERVICE FUND                      1,416.05              0.00          8,617.80         10,033.85

73 EMPLOYEE BENIFIT TRUST FUND              0.00              0.00          1,070.50          1,070.50

80 COMMUNITY SERVICE FUND                     0.00              0.00          1,350.00          1,350.00

*** Fund Summary Totals ***         71,151.07              0.00         59,356.15        130,507.22

************************ End of report ************************



CREDIT CARD STATEMENT - September WUFAR Code
Date Vendor Amount Fund E Location Object Function Project Description

Melanine Oppor
9/1/22 Adobe Inc. $15.81 10 E 800 360 232100 0 Adobe Acrobat Pro software subscription - monthly
9/16/22 Hilton Hotels, Milwaukee $317.63 10 E 800 342 232100 0 To reserve room for DA for the State Education Convention

$317.63 10 E 800 342 251000 0
To reserve room for Business Manager for State Education 
Convention

$1,256.66 10 E 800 342 231100 0
To reserve 4 rooms for Board Members for State Education 
Convention

TOTAL $1,907.73

Danni Brauer
9/6/22 Kelly Mahler $449.35 27 E 101 440 218100 341 Instructional books for sensory

TOTAL $449.35

Dean Marzofka
8/19/2022 Grammarly $144.00 10 E 800 360 295000 0 grammer software
8/24/2022 Hootsuite $294.00 10 E 800 360 295000 0 social media management software
9/1/2022 Mosyle $5.48 10 E 800 360 295000 0 Apple management software
9/9/2022 adobe acropro $21.09 10 E 800 360 295000 0 PDF reader editor
9/14/2022 GoDaddy.com $39.98 10 E 800 360 295000 0 Web filtering/protection
9/15/2022 GoDaddy.com $185.36 10 E 800 360 295000 0 WWW Domain

TOTAL $689.91

LWHS
8/24/2022 Teachers Pay Teachers $84.39 10 E 400 439 122000 0 M. Koshollek - Grammar for High Schoolers
8/24/2022 Amazon $861.13 10 E 400 581 295000 0 HS portion for A. El Manssouri laptop

$649.63 10 E 200 581 295000 0 MS portion for A. El Manssouri laptop
9/1/2022 Indeed $87.68 10 E 800 310 264200 0 Subscription for Indeed for job recruitment
9/2/2022 Fleet Farm $82.19 10 E 400 411 121000 0 N. Zabler - Comsumable art supplies for photography
9/6/2022 Amazon $77.45 10 E 400 470 122000 0 M. Koshollek - Columbine, 5 copies

TOTAL $1,842.47

MES
8/27/2022 Fleet Farm $129.42 10 E 101 411 253000 0 paint, screws, plywood for playground
8/29/2022 Fleet Farm $21.99 10 E 101 411 253000 0 paint, screws for playground

TOTAL $151.41











To: Dr. Melanie Oppor
Fr: Brad Johnson
Date: 9/29/2022
Re: 2022-2023 Boys Basketball Coaches Recommendations

I am recommending Rick Zemple as the varsity boys basketball coach for the 2022-2023
season.
I am recommending Kris Zielke as the 8th-grade boys' basketball coach for the 2022-2023
season.

Name Position Information

Rick Zemple Varsity Boys Basketball Coach Mr. Zemple will be in his
third year of coaching our
varsity squad. He has
shown his commitment to
fundamentals and skill
development in our
basketball program. Coach
Zemple is a great fit for our
program with his defensive
mindset and a strong focus
on details.

Kris Zielke 8th-Grade Boys Basketball
Coach

Mr. Zielke is a parent of one
of our 8th-grade players.
This is his second season
coaching middle school
basketball. He has worked
with this group of
student-athletes for a
number of years.

TBD 7th-Grade Boys Basketball
Coach

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools



To: Dr. Melanie Oppor
Fr: Dr. Abe El Manssouri and Brad Johnson
Date: 9/29/22
Re: 2022-2023  Wrestling Coaches Recommendations

The following are recommended:
● Brad Johnson as the head wrestling coach for the 2022-2023 season.
● Casey Johnson as the assistant wrestling coach for the 2022-2023 season.
● Dan Botting as the assistant wrestling coach for the 2022-2023  season.
● Cody Dean as the head middle school wrestling coach for the 2022-2023  season.
● Shae Coyle as a volunteer assistant wrestling coach for the 2022-2023  season.
● Garret Griffin as a volunteer assistant wrestling coach for the 2022-2023  season.
● Kevin Klemm as a volunteer assistant wrestling coach for the 2022-2023  season.

Name Position Information

Brad Johnson Head Wrestling Coach Coach Johnson has been the
HC for the past 9 years. The
Wolves have won a regional
championship, been the
sectional runner up and
sent 10 wrestlers to the
WIAA Individual State
Tournament in that time,
including 4 this past
season. (Recommended by
Dr. Abe El Manssouri.)

Casey Johnson Assistant Wrestling Coach
(Split 50%)

Coach Johnson works
primarily with the
upper-weight wrestlers in
the program but aided in
the advancement of the
entire team since the 2019
season. His work shows in
the recent performance of
Andrew Elmhorst at the
State Tournament each of
the past two seasons. Coach

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools



Johnson is an asset to the
program.

Dan Botting Assistant Wrestling Coach
(Split 50%)

Coach Botting has been an
assistant coach for the
Manawa Wolves since 2019
and has pushed numerous
lightweight wrestlers to
excel, qualify, and place at
the WIAA Individual State
Tournament. This past
year's credentials alone are
proof of this as Manawa
sent three lightweight
wrestlers to state and came
home with a 2nd and a 3rd.
Coach Botting is an asset to
the program.

Cody Dean MS Head Wrestling Coach Coach Dean has been the
middle school coach for the
past 4 years. His focus is on
the retention of not only
athletes but of the basic
fundamentals of a solid
wrestler. His focus on
having fun, competing hard,
and mastering the basics
have set the program up for
success in future years.
Coach Dean is an asset to
the program.

Shae Coyle Volunteer Coach Coach Coyle has been a
member of the coaching
staff for the past 7 years.
His focus is on drilling and
skill development. Coach
Coyle instills work ethic

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools



and grit in his athletes with
his never give up attitude.
Coach Coyle also coaches
the youth program. Coach
Coyle is an asset to the
program.

Garret Griffin Volunteer Coach Coach Griffin has been very
involved with wrestling his
entire life. He wrestled for
Manawa and qualified for
the WIAA State
Tournament. He then
attended UW-La Crosse and
wrestled for them. He then
took over La Crescent
wrestling program in
Minnesota for a number of
years. Coach works hard on
fundamentals including
positioning and pressure
with his wrestlers. Coach
Griffin is an asset to the
program.

Kevin Klemm Volunteer Coach Coach Klemm recently
graduated from Manawa
where he qualified for the
WIAA State Tournament a
number of times and
eventually took 3rd as a
Senior. Coach has been
working individually with
some of our best wrestlers
for a few years. The results
have shown. We are excited
to add Coach Klemm and
his similar philosophy, he is
an asset to our program.

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools



School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools



Student Council Update
Board of Education Meeting
10/17/22

*Homecoming Week was a success- students reported that Wednesday Night Games went very
smoothly.  Staff remarked that the sportsmanship shown by students at the games was overall
remarkably good.  The creativity and craftsmanship the students displayed in the windows,
hallways, skits, and floats was top notch. Staff members and students alike really enjoyed the
week.

*The Glow Run was on Monday the 3rd, some feedback was given to help improve it for next
year.  More on that later.

*We will resume our monthly meetings with Dr. Oppor and Dr. El Manssouri this Friday at lunch
at the high school.

*The council will be meeting this week to firm up plans with the FFA and the middle school class
officers to start a food drive next month.

*The council would also like to plan some more service projects.  One in particular we hope to
start is a community wide clean up around Earth Day ( April 22nd).  Another idea is to work with
the homeless shelters in Waupaca and New London on some service projects.  We hope to
have more on that soon.

*The Wisconsin Association of School Council’s Regional Fall Conference will be held in Green
Bay on November 14.  We are hoping to send a small group of representatives to learn more
about how to improve our council and school culture.



Monthly Enrollment Count for SY2022-2023
3rd Fri 2nd Fri

Grade 1-May-22 SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

EC / Speech .5 6 4 4

         4K   .6 31 24 24

       Kdg 26 32 33

1 32 25 25

2 34 33 33

3 25 37 37

4 58 26 26

5 32 62 62

6 33 32 32

7 51 32 33

8 32 51 54

9 50 43 42

10 55 53 53

11 57 58 60

12 55 51 61

Students Enrolled 577 563 579 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Less OE IN (non-resident) -28 -31 -31

Plus OE OUT (resident) 94 106 107

Less Tuition Sharing 0 0 0

Students in CESA Program -1 0 0

Total Resident Count 643 638 655 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Note:  September Open Enrollment numbers are tentative until after the 3rd Friday Count and Open Enrollment is Verified with other districts.



 Implementation of Act 118 in Manawa 
 ●  The district has 2 certified Non-violent Crisis Intervention (NVCI) trainers, who trained 36 regular 

 and special education staff members and 2 administrators. 
 ●  Annually, prior to school starting all staff view a presentation about Act 118 along with 

 documentation procedure. 

			Seclusion	and	Restraint	Report	to	the	Board	for	2021-22	

	School	 	Total	#	of	Students	
	(students	with	
	disabilities)	

	Incidents	of	
	Seclusion	

	Total	#	of	Students	
	(students	with	
	disabilities)	

	Incidents	of	
	Restraint	

 Elementary School  2(1)  9  1(1)  1 

 New Horizon’s 
 Alternative School 

 0  0  1(1)  2 

 Middle School  0  0  0  0 

 High School  0  0  0  0 

	Total	  2  9  2  3 

 Please contact the Director of Special Education and/or Building Principal if you have any questions 
 about this report and/or the use of seclusion and restraint in the School District of Manawa. 

 School District of Manawa 
 800 Beech Street 

 Manawa, WI 54949 

 Phone: (920) 596-2525 
 Fax: (920) 596-5308 

 Little Wolf High School 
 Manawa Middle School 

 515 E. Fourth St 
 Manawa, WI 54949 

 Phone: (920) 596-2524 
 Fax: (920) 596-2655 

 Manawa Elementary 
 800 Beech Street 

 Manawa, WI 54949 

 Phone: (920) 596-2238 
 Fax: (920) 596-5339 

 ManawaSchools.org 

 / ManawaSchools 

 / ManawaSchools 



 Students choosing to excel; realizing their strengths. 

 To:  Board of Education 
 From:  Danni Brauer 
 Date:   10/12/22 
 Re:  October Update 

 ●  Special Education Procedural Compliance Self-Assessment (PCSA) Update - SDM was 
 in “self-assessment” throughout the 2021-22 school year.  The process was completed on 
 September 23, 2022 by Patricia Williams from DPI with this email  “  Thank you for meeting 
 with me today.  Based on my review of both the IEP and Implementation sample, the Manawa 
 School District has corrected all errors found through the Procedural Compliance 
 Self-Assessment, and is now in current compliance with these requirements.  We are therefore able 
 to close the Self-Assessment process for the Manawa School District. Thank you so much for all 
 of your work on this, and I hope you found the process to be beneficial. We will be sending you a 
 formal closing letter in the next couple of weeks.  I hope you have a wonderful weekend!  Patti” 

 ●  The end of September began our new BCT (Building Consulatation Team) meeting 
 rotation.  These meetings are held with all grade levels during common prep time in order 
 to problem solve student concerns. 

 ●  Manawa Elementary continues to have staffing issues with a sub shortage.  To date there 
 have been 11 instances of staff out without a sub.  This means internally we need to find 
 coverage.  The staff as a whole are doing an amazing job job of pulling together in these 
 times to be sure students receive the best possible education. 

 ●  The new dismissal procedures continue to go well. 
 ●  The Manawa Fire Department visited 4K-4th grade classrooms to talk about fire safety 

 and to introduce their free pizza program. 
 ●  We continue to roll out the ALICE program to students.  We use an analogy of sheep, 

 shepart, and wolf.  The students are the sheep who follow the shepard, the teacher/staff 
 member, with the wolf being a dangerous someone.  The phrase “get to safety” is used to 
 let students know we are in a dangerous situation and they need to stop, look, and listen 
 to the adult for directions.  We will begin to practice in the coming weeks. 

 ●  Parents will schedule P/T conferences using Skyward this year for Oct. 27th conferences. 
 ●  On October 27th from 8:00-6:00 we will be offering child screenings for children 

 between ages 2 and 4 (who do not currently attend 4K).  Ms. Seka, Ms. Jill, and Mr. 
 Drankus will be screening children and giving parents information about their child’s 
 development. 

 ●  In an effort to continue to build community and character development at Manawa 
 Elementary School, this year’s theme is “BEE”.  MES students learn about a character 
 trait to “BEE” each month.  The trait is introduced at the monthly assembly and then, 
 before the next assembly, each teacher chooses one or two students they would like to 
 recognize for displaying that trait. Those students are announced and given a certificate 



 Students choosing to excel; realizing their strengths. 
 before the next trait is introduced. The first couple weeks of the school year, before the 
 assembly at the end of September, we focused on BEE YOU.  September’s character trait 
 was BEE RESPECTFUL.  At the assembly the following students were awarded 
 certificates for representing the trait: Evelyn Schmeling, Brady Mills, Lydia Koffarnus, 
 Leighton Bruette, Michael sanchez, Addilyn Penkalski, Elias Toledo, Sammy Levezow, 
 Levi Feltz, Astina Laux, Vivian Koffarnus, Presley Young, Jaycee Swinfort, Kastyn 
 Schachtschneider, Christine Griffin, Oliver Mikkelson, Karmin Balthazor, Brian 
 Levezow, Dillon Krueger, Lilliana Taggart, Peyton Larson, Ameen Benhamadi, Autumn 
 Amador, Hayley Zierbel, Reegen Flanagan, Charli Marshall, Jayla Williamson, and Mark 
 Ziemer. 

 ○  2022-23 BEE Character Traits 
 ■  September - BEE RESPECTFUL 
 ■  October - BEE RESPONSIBLE 
 ■  November/December - BEE KIND 
 ■  January - BEE HONEST 
 ■  February - BEE POSITIVE 
 ■  March/April - BEE COMMITTED 
 ■  May - BEE A GOOD CITIZEN 



To: Dr. Melanie Oppor, Manawa Board of Education
Fr: Dr. Abe El Manssouri
Date: 10/17/2022
Re: Updates

❖ I have officially received the official welcome from a group of unidentified Manawa
students. They attempted to raid my house with toilet paper, which has never happened
before, but they were faced with my 7-year old fierce son with his glowy sword and Nerf
gun.

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools



❖ I received the first report from our guidance counseling coach, which included many holes
that existed within our guidance counseling department. Examples of findings included
irregularities in updating Skywards to reflect our students’ accurate academic standing, the
lack of an electronic and physical filing system to track graduation credits throughout the
high school years, and more. The coach conducted a comprehensive audit beginning of the
seniors’ class -due to urgency-in order to identify students who may be at risk of graduation.
The guidance counseling coach is working closely with the principal to begin the work  for
building a solid and robust ACP program for the district.

❖ I started addressing and implementing the safety measures discussed last week by doing the
following:
➢ Assigning rotation for monitoring the main two school entrances.
➢ Reminding the teachers time and time again to keep their doors closed and locked.
➢ Assigning a schedule (between me and Mrs. Moericke) for checking the entire

building entrances regularly throughout the day.

❖ Below is an excerpt of my weekly correspondence with my staff around the subject of change. I have been
encouraging my staff to come to me and discuss with me any challenges or stressors they might have.
➢ “Change: I understand that any change can be stressful and difficult for many individuals,

especially if they have been doing things the same way for a long time. However, as district
administrators and also many teachers, we have agreed that our district performance should be
improved and our students deserve more and better. It is not uncommon that certain individuals in
an organization that is going through change may convey an impression of discontent, however, it
is crucial that the reaction is never one that can have negative impacts on other employees or
students. I have stated, time and time again, that my office is always open for any individual (staff,
students, and parents) with concerns, questions, or clarifications. In the last two months of my
employment, I have received many teachers who expressed concern and helped them overcome
obstacles and challenges. Once again, if you are encountering challenges or need clarifications,
then please talk to me, as I am the one who can give you the most accurate information about my
practices and decisions.” StaffNotes, 10/03/2022.

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools



❖ I have been working with our district reading specialist on putting into action the literacy-focused
approach that I previously envisioned and intended for the middle school and high school buildings. We
met with the teachers during last week’s PLC time and kicked off the work for this initiative that is
predicted to increase students literacy skills across all boards. The literacy-focused initiative is part of a
bigger plan that intends to close the achievement gap that exists between our schools and other schools in
the state. The visual below exemplifies the initiative.

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools



❖ Another big initiative that I started implementing in the last month of school is the Positive
Accountability Model or PAM. PAM is a behavioral approach I developed as part of my
doctoral research with the purpose of decreasing challenging behavior by using methods that
are positive, non-punitive, accountability-based, and culturally-responsive. Similar to any
new initiative, there is always a certain level of pushback. This is an excerpt from the my
weekly correspondence with my staff around the importance of  this behavioral approach and
all of the work that goes behind the scenes:
➢ Punishment vs repairative justice: one of the comments I have heard from a few staff

members was that students who served in-school suspensions were enjoying their day,
rather than being held in the detention rooms. When I first toured the school, I felt
uneasy about the idea of those detention rooms being small and claustrophobic. As
you may know, my doctoral research was about positive, accountability-based, and
non-punitive methods to decrease students’ challenging behaviors. What many staff
members and other students don’t see is the work and conversations that happen in
the background. I sit down with the students and have prolonged
culturally-responsive conversations about the impact of their actions on themselves,
their parents, their health, and their future. These students have also received other
consequences such as police citations and possible suspensions from athletic
activities. In addition to their regular coursework, the students read assigned books
and write reflections. The last thing these students need is out-of-school suspension
where they get to do nothing or in-school imprisonment without a learning
opportunity. StaffNotes, 10/03/2022.

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools



1 
 

 

Students choosing to excel; realizing their strengths. 

 

To: Board of Education 

From: Carmen O’Brien 

cc: Dr. Melanie Oppor 

Date: 10/12/2022 

Re: Business Office Monthly Update - October 

  

 

The 2022-23 budget and preparation for the annual meeting at the end of this month consumes 

most of my time.  The full budget has been entered into Skyward and the budget publication was 

submitted to the Waupaca County Post to appear in the October 13th and 20th editions. 

 

There are two numbers that I will not receive from the state until October 14th, the Private School 

Voucher Aid Deduction and the 2022-23 General State Aid.  Once these numbers are finalized, I 

can tweak the budget in Skyward so that a balanced budget is presented at the annual meeting 

and budget adoption hearing. 

 

The amounts in the Revenue Limit Worksheet that the Board decides are the General Operations 

Levy, the Referendum Approved Debt, and the Community Services Levy.  As part of the KPI’s 

for the district, it is highly recommended to levy to the allowable limit for General Operations.  

If a district decides to levy less, this will decrease state aid for the subsequent years because it 

appears that the funds are not needed. 

 

There is a minimum amount that needs to be levied for the Referendum Approved Debt.  At the 

budget adoption, the BOE may levy an amount over the minimum to be used in to pay down the 

debt faster and avoid interest costs.  This is recommended to avoid big ups and downs to the tax 

rate.  Tax payers seem to appreciate keeping the rate steady. 

 

Last, the BOE approves the amount taxed for the Community Service fund, Fund 80.  Currently, 

this fund pays for middle school athletics and the STEP volunteer program.  This fund could also 

be used to pay for a School Resource Officer (SRO).  This may be discussed at the annual 

meeting and the BOE will decide what amount to levy for Fund 80 during the budget adoption 

hearing. 

 

This past month I met with the high school student council and the food service team to survey 

them on what they might like in furnishings for the Commons.  I presented this information to 

the Finance Committee and hope that the Board will soon be able to endorse purchasing vending 

machines and new seating options.    



 

 

 

October 12, 2022 

September Transportation Report 

Prepared For: School District of Manawa 

 

To Whom it May Concern, 

It is hard to believe that we are one month into the 2022-23 school year already and I 

am very pleased with how things are going! Recap from September, there were 21 days 

of school and 22 extracurricular activities. 

The first few days of school, both drivers and parents adjusted to the new route times 

and are now in their daily routine. We did change a few students’ buses once the school 

year started, as we found a more efficient route the buses could travel. Natasha is 

extremely happy with how they turned out. She still looks to try and find shortcuts where 

possible. 

We currently have Natasha and Kayla Hujet in the training process for their commercial 

driver’s license. Both will be fill in substitute drivers. Once fall sports slow down, we will 

have a lull which would be a great time for anyone to start training for their CDL! We are 

offering our $1,500 sign on bonus and have a great starting wage for sporting events, 

$15.00 per hour! This is great for anyone that is highly involved in the school district, 

parents of athletes, community members or anyone looking for some extra spending 

money! Anyone interested can contact me. My information is listed below. 

As always, we are always looking for ways to improve, so if anyone has any questions, 

comments, or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office. My information is 

listed below. 

 

Jacob Elsner 

(920) 389-1500 x1701 

Jacob.elsner@kobussen.com 

Thank you, 

 

Jacob Elsner 

Terminal Manager 

Kobussen Buses LTD 

mailto:Jacob.elsner@kobussen.com


Oct 3, 2022

To: Dr. Melanie Oppor, Manawa Board of Education

Fr: Michelle Johnson

Date: 10/3/22

Re: District Literacy Highlights

Purpose:

Instructional coaches partner with educators to analyze current reality, set goals, identify and

explain   teaching strategies to hit the goals, and provide support until the goals are met. Together,

we provide  opportunities to educate all students at the highest level.

Literacy Goals Update

MES

Literacy Goal Current Action Steps

Continuous Grade Level Data Analysis ★ Initial data dig of various sources of data,
Fountas and PInell, iReady Data, Attendance,
prior year’s Forward led to the building
goals:

○ Build Student Engagement
○ Expand strategic small group

instruction
○ Increase capacity of Early Literacy

Instruction

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools



Completion of initial universal assessments to
address instructional and student needs. Currently,
iReady, Fountas and Pinnell, Early Literacy Screeners
and further assessments are being completed. On
Oct. 14th, data was reviewed and the further
development of small group assessment.
★ Monthly grade level BCT data analysis and

problem solving was initiated the last week
of September.

Strategic Small Group Instruction ★ Professional development prior to beginning
of the year calibrated benchmark
assessment and data
gathering/interpretation to set goals and
identify students for small group instruction.

★ (Second round of PD is in Nov. to build
instructional practices and develop the
targeted instruction based off of the initial
data.

★ Special Assignment teachers, instructional
coaches, and content teachers initiated
booster preventative small group instruction
from the beginning of the year through
collaborative Wolf Time and during reading
block.

★ iReady PD and learning pathways provide
individualized learning paths and lessons for
each and every student. Progress has been
initiated and monitored.

Aligned Standards/Formative and Summative
Assessments

★ Oct. 14th- Vertical and horizontal alignment
with K-12 ELA curriculum mapping. As a
united literacy team, educators will review

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools



drafts of curriculum maps with grades prior
and after to identify any gaps or needs prior
to bringing it to the Curriculum Committee
for review.

Student-Centered  Instructional Coaching ★ Throughout the first few weeks, instructional
coaching has been dedicated to new
teachers, modeling, data analysis and
support with instruction to build a
foundation. Then, the coaching expanded to
other grades utilizing assessment data and
observations to scaffold support/coaching
and resources needed.

Early Literacy ★ Early literacy screeners completed at the
PK-1st grade levels to identify strengths and
areas of need. Special assignment teachers,
student teachers, and instructional coaches
are providing additional
support/intervention to identified students.
Updates and celebrations shared during BCT.

Manawa Middle School/Little Wolf High School

Professional Learning Community Development ★ Collaborative teams worked together with
the Special Education team to review student
needs/IEP.

★ Oct. 14th- PLC teams will select their focused
Literacy Pillar to create their literacy
commitment for the year.

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools



★ PLC monthly time will be utilized to review
data, identify supports needed for students,
and to celebrate. Discussion and team
sharing of goals accomplished surrounding
their literacy commitments.

Content/Literacy Literacy ★ Based on content expertise, each PLC is
selecting a Pillar of Literacy: Speaking,
Writing, Listening, Reading, Vocabulary to
focus on to create a collective balanced
opportunity for all students throughout each
contents. Resources and coaching will be
centralized around each focus/area of
expertise.

Strategic Small Group Intervention ★ Literacy and Math resource courses have
successfully been implemented throughout
the beginning of the year. Students receive
targeted/personalized instruction based on
classroom, iReady, and other assessment
data. Students additionally received
frontloading in upcoming vocabulary, and
point in time support on current ELA/Math
instruction.

Aligned Standards Curriculum Mapping ★ K-12 ELA curriculum mapping and alignment
on Oct. 14th in-service/PLC day.

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools



MES

Pictured below, our new 5th grade teacher engages the students with an Interactive Read Aloud titled

The Lion That Stole My Arm. The students were so into the story, that they begged for her to continue

after a chapter. Students interacted through discussion, partner talk, and writing throughout their

journey.

MES and Literacy/Math Resource staff participate in an iReady diagnostic PD data dig.

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools



In an instructional coaching cycle, 3rd grade teacher, Ms. Meier’s discusses the difference between

nonfiction/informational and fictional texts. The students collected evidence in support of

differentiating between the two through and IRA.

1st grade teacher, Ms. Schuelke, models with students how as readers it is important to make

connections to the text we read for a deeper comprehension. She models appropriate phrasing and

expression while reading aloud.

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools



During strategic one-on-one benchmark assessment, Mrs. Burkhardt notes observations of

foundational skills.She records student literacy behaviors such as using syntax, phonics, or content to

decode. This time is very valuable in setting up student-centered goals and instruction.

Manawa Middle/Little Wolf High School:

Middle and high school teachers participate in professional development and training on

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools



Strengthening Secondary Literacy learners. Topics covered included building engagement, Science of

Reading, and Interactive Read Alouds at the secondary level. This is first of four in a series that is

followed up by in person instructional coaching within classrooms.

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools



Our featured literacy resource students share a good book that they are currently reading. We sure love them!

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools



School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools



Upcoming Dates:
Sept.-Nov- Completed ELA Curriculum Mapping, Horizontal and Vertical Alignment
Sept. 5th-Oct. 14th- Initial iReady, Fountas and Pinnell, and Early Lit assessments
Sept. 21st-Strengthening Secondary Literacy- Initial training
Oct. 6th- In person instructional coaching/Interactive Read Aloud Demo at Manawa Middle and Little Wolf
October 10th, Fall in Love with Math and Reading Family Dinner and Information Update
Nov. 10th- Second of the Series- PD/Training Strengthening Secondary Learners featuring Dyslexia identification
and support.
Nov. 21st-Small/Guided Small Group Professional Development

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools



Technology Board Report
Oct 17, 2022

Network and Server Infrastructure

Continuing to working on disaster recovery from cloud servers and will begin to test the recovery 
process. Continuing to collaborate with insurance company concerning Incident Response 
policies and procedures. Continued work with vendor to test immutable backup products to 
minimize the impact of a cyber attack.   Worked with Wiscnet concerning our Badgernet 
connection to minimize internet down situations.

Skyward

Coordinating the following areas: Finialized the permission to survey form in Skyward.

Insurance Guidelines

Beginning the process of putting the insurance company is suggested updates to various 
networked systems and procedures:  i.e. Server migration to 2019/2022, 2 Factor Authentication 
protocols, Professional Development around cyber security, increase depth in backups, Incident 
Response and Continuity of Services plans

Hardware Updates

Continue to wait for access points. Delayed due to chip shortage and shipping issues.  Working 
with vendors to address shipping delays.  Looking to address server build to accommodate 
operation system upgrade.  Working on getting all door systems up to date.  Working on camera 
placement and costs.



Minutes of the September 19, 2022 School District of Manawa Curriculum Committee Meeting

Date:  October 12, 2022 Time:  5:00 p.m.

Hybrid Meeting Format (In-person Meeting for Board of Education at MES Board Room,
800 Beech Street & Virtual Components)

Board Committee Members:  Hollman (C), Riske, and Fietzer

In Attendance:C. Fietzer, S.Riske, M.Wright, M.Oppor

Timer:Called to Order @ 5:05pm Recorder:Riske

1. Consider Endorsing a School-Sponsored Trap Shooting League as Presented
Motion by Fietzer/Riske

2. Consider Endorsing a High School Robotics Club as Presented
Motion by Riske/Fietzer

3. Consider Endorsing a High School ESports Club with permission slip sent home with
students to inform parents of the games being played as Presented
Motion by Fietzer/Riske

4. Consider Endorsing Revised Secondary Science Curriculum Maps as Presented
a. Chemistry
b. Physical Science

Motion by Riske/Fietzer

5. Consider Endorsing Mathematics Curriculum Maps as Presented
a. Grade 6
b. Grade 7
c. Grade 8
d. Algebra
e. Geometry
f. Advanced Algebra
g. Pre-Calculus

Motion by Riske/Fietzer

6. Discuss and Recommend Applicable 2022-23 School Year Key Performance Indicators
(Information / Action)

7. Curriculum Committee Planning Guide (Information / Action)
8. Next Meeting Date: Waiting to talk with Hollman
9. Next Meeting Items:

a. Consider Endorsing English Language Arts Curriculum as Presented



b. Consider Endorsing Social Studies Curriculum as Presented
c. Consider Evaluation Report on and Recommendation for Club and Organizations

as Presented
d.

10. Adjourn
Motion by Riske/Fietzer @ 5:57pm



10-12-2022 FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Date:  October 12, 20202 Time: 6:00 p.m.

Board Committee Members:  Jepson (C), Reierson, Fietzer

In Attendance: Jepson, Reierson, Fietzer, Dr. Oppor, O’Brien, Mrs. Griffin

Timer/Recorder: Reierson

1. Annual Meeting Planning (Information)
2. Consider Endorsement of Fund Raiser Procedure for 2022-23 (Information/Action)

Motion to endorse the Fund Raiser Procedure for 2022-23 school year as presented.
Motion by: Jepson, Reierson
Motion carried

3. Current State of Food Service Equipment (Information)
4. Consider Endorsement of Recommendation to Spend the Food Service (Fund 50) Fund

Balance (Information / Action)
Motion to endorse the purchase of up to 3 MAX ST5000 vending machines after staff
input with at least one vending machine accessible after normal school hours.
Motion by: Fietzer, Jepson
Motion carried.
Motion to endorse the purchase of up to 6 booth/table combos at the spending percentage
presented.
Motion by: Jepson, Fietzer
Motion carried.
Motion to endorse the purchase of up to 6 picnic tables for outside the Commons. Tables
are to be; round, powder coated (thermoplastic), with grated tops and seating. There
needs to be at least 2 ADA accessible seating areas.
Motion by: Jepson, Fietzer
Motion carried.
Motion to endorse purchase up to 6 Conversation Tables with 12 chairs at the spending
percentage presented.
Motion by: Fietzer, Jepson
Motion carried.

5. General Fund (Fund 10) Fund Balance (Information / Action) - No actions
1. Discuss Spending Priorities

i. Student Learning Impact
ii. Health & Safety Impact

iii. Number of Students or Staff Positively Impacted
iv. Other

2. Consider Special Meeting to Choose Projects Based on Spending Priorities
6. Finance Committee Planning Guide (Information / Action)
7. Next Finance Committee Meeting Date:  November 14, 2022 at 6:00 pm



8. Next Finance Committee Items:
1.
2.

9.     Adjourn
Motion by: Reierson, Fietzer
Motion carried at 9:16



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA
POLICY & HUMAN RESOURCES  COMMITTEE MEETING

MINUTES

Date: October 4, 2022 Time: 5:00 p.m.

Board Committee Members: Reierson (C), Riske, and Krueger

In Attendance: Reierson, Riske, Krueger, Dr. Oppor, Mr. LaValle. Mrs. Griffin
Timer/Recorder:  Reierson

1. Review and Consider Endorsement of NEOLA Update Volume 31, No. 2 Updates -
Steve LaVallee (Information / Action)
Tabled until next meeting - additional verbiage changes are needed in several documents,

clarification of current practice and applicable legal requirements are also needed for several
documents.

Agenda items 2 thru 10 were not addressed for endorsement during the meeting and will need to
be on the next meeting agenda.

Mrs. Griffin requested a meeting of the school associated clubs representatives with P&HR
Committee/Board and Administration representatives to review the Fund-Raising policies and
requirements so that there is understanding of the policies and expectations. Mrs. Reierson and
Dr. Oppor will work on a date for this meeting.

2. Consider Endorsement of Revised PO2416 - Student Privacy and Parental Access to
Information as Presented (Information / Action)
Motion by:

3. Consider Endorsement of Revised AG2416 - Procedures for Inspection of Survey,
Administered or Distributed to Students as Presented (Information / Action)
Motion by:

4. Consider Endorsement of Revised PO5136 - Personal Communication Devices as
Presented (Information / Action)
Motion by:

5. Consider Endorsement of Revised PO5830 - Student Fundraising as Presented
(Information / Action)
Motion by:

6. Consider Endorsement of Fundraising Request Form (Google Form) as Presented
(Information / Action)
Motion by:

7. Confirmation of Required Website Information is Complete (Information)

8. Confirmation of Required Posting and Notices are Complete (Information)



9. Kelly Marinoff, MacNeil Environmental was contacted to provide Paving the Way
asbestos, lead, and water quality documentation on her next SDM visit as per
PO8431.01. (Information)

10. Discuss and Recommend Applicable 2022-23 School Year Key Performance Indicators
(Information / Action)
Motion by:

11. Set Next Meeting Dates:
a. October 10, 2022 at 3:30 p.m. with Support Staff
b. October 31, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.

12. Next Meeting Items:
a. School Nurse References - Nurse/Paramedical (Information / Action)
b.

13. Adjourn: Riske, Krueger
Motion carried at 6:19 p.m.



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA
POLICY & HUMAN RESOURCES  COMMITTEE MEETING

MINUTES

Date: October 10, 2022 Time: 3:30 p.m.

Board Committee Members: Reierson (C), Riske, and Krueger

In Attendance: Reieron, Riske, Krueger
Timer/Recorder:  Reierson

**NOTE** Agenda items only had discussion - no motioned actions taken. See
discussion notes compiled by Committee members.

1. What do Support Staff Members hope will come out of the Support Staff meetings?

2. What are the good points concerning their jobs? What are areas of concern?

3. What is Support Staff job training like?

When does training happen?

How effective do Support Staff find the training?

4. How do Support Staff perceive the communication concerning their jobs and in general
communication about District concerns.

5. Set Next Meeting Dates:
a. (P and HR only) October 31, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.
b.

6. Next Meeting Items:
a. Tabled items from October 4, 2022 Agenda
b. School Nurse References - Nurse/Paramedical (Information / Action)
c.

7. Adjourn
Motion by: Riske, Krueger
Motion carried at 4:40 pm

Discussion notes compiled by P&HR Committee members:
Key points shared by support staff
Training
Job Requirements are not known
Overlapping in duties



Miscommunications
Reporting
Reviews not getting completed
Training is huge
Some things are falling through the cracks
Skyward training was phenomenal
Where does my role start and another end
Who is their supervisor

Spec Ed:
Good training
Missing huge gaps 1:1 students not having coverage
Who do you go to for what

Office admin overlap on coverage and are duplicating coverage
Not all staff have had a meeting with Abe yet
What is being communicated versus what is being actually done are two different things
When rules change, there is no support given to the staff.. Ie when a child goes to the office for
a phone violation, what do the office staff do with them?

Need to debrief and collaborate with immediate team when there is an issue- needs to be
without students around
Communication is an issue
Support staff doesn’t get communicated with the way that teachers do.

Basically reviews are a SWOT analysis

Plus’
Coworkers
Relationships with students
Some Admins are willing to listen to support staff

Minus’
Lack of appreciation for support staff.  We feel like we don’t matter

Feeling belittled
We do not have enough bodies
Still don’t know their schedule
Working 35+hours a week

Too short on staff
NON PAID OVER TIME
Parents are not picking up on time
Step away for an hour a day for a break, there really isn’t a break, they are always on and
willing to help those that need it.
Any OT has to be requested in advance.

Carmen stated that it is clear that each support staff person has to be following the 28.75 hours
a week for budget.



Person #4 being hired; will be hired for Special Ed, lunch and other coverage

Budget concerns cannot supersede the needs of our students.
Rounding rule versus pay to the minute needs to be addressed.  Punching in as a whole, should
not be a pre-populated time card, should realistically be a punchable card.

Training needs to be technical and soft in nature.
Start creating SOP’s and work instructions.

2 week notice should be time for the person leaving to leave good training documentation for
the incumbent. Suggested language changes to include in the policy that any Paid time off may
not be used to extend a termination date.

When asked if the support staff would be open to additional meetings they asked if the meetings
would be paid or unpaid.  This concern needs to be addressed.



9/29/22, 6:08 PM Draft Policies - School District of Manawa Policy Manual BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/5

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 2000 Program

Title Copy of LIBRARY MEDIA CENTERS

Code po2522

Status Proposed to Policy & Human Resources Committee

Adopted March 15, 2021

2522 - LIBRARY MEDIA CENTERS
 
The Board believes that school library media centers are a fundamental part of the educational process by providing a place to foster
independent and collaborative learning and information-seeking skills in students and staff. This is accomplished through timely
access to services and resources that both reflect the student body, the cultural diversity and pluralistic nature of American
society, and represent perspectives held in the world more broadly. Therefore, the Board shall provide sufficient materials and staff
for a library media center in each school in the District.
 
The District Administrator shall designate a licensed library media professional to direct or coordinate the District's library media
program. The selection of materials by the licensed library media professional shall follow the Board's adoption
selection criteria and procedures. The Board shall adopt a long-range plan for library media services developed by teachers and
library and audiovisual personnel and administrators. The plan shall be reviewed periodically. The plan and any materials selection or
review process shall be in accordance with Policy 2260 - Nondiscrimination and Access to Equal Educational Opportunity. Te use of
the District's allocation from the Common School Fund for acquisitions, in accordance with the Department of Public
Instruction regulations, shall be a component of the foregoing procedures.
 
The school libraries of this district are guided by the principles set forth in the Library Bill of Rights and its interpretive 
statements, including “Access to Resources and Services in the School Library Program” and The Students’ Right to
Read 
statement of the National Council of Teachers of English. See Administrative Guideline 2522.01 for the Library Bill of
Rights and 
“Access to Resources and Services in the School Library Program: An Interpretation of the Library Bill of Rights.”
 
The major objectivesgoals of the District's school library media centers are:
 
A. To provide faculty and students with materials that enrich and support the curriculum taking into 
consideration the varied interests, abilities, learning styles, and maturity levels of the students served.
B.  To provide students with a wide range of educational materials on all levels of difficulty and in a 
variety of formats, with a diversity of appeal, allowing for the presentation of many different points of 
view.
C. To select materials that present various sides of controversial issues, giving students an opportunity to 
develop analytical skills resulting in informed decisions.
D.  To select materials in all formats, including up-to-date, high-quality, varied literature to develop and 
strengthen a love of reading.
 

A. To support and enrich the District's standards and benchmarks;
 

B. To provide for personal interests, professional, educational, and recreational reading while promoting an
appreciation of good literature;
 

C. To provide a comprehensive and coordinated collection of current resources so that students and staff will
conveniently and effectively use a wide variety of materials, including print and non-print media;
 



9/29/22, 6:08 PM Draft Policies - School District of Manawa Policy Manual BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/5

D. To promote and support the appropriate use of technology for interpreting and communicating intellectual
content; 
 

E. To provide instruction that advances student and staff literacy of print, digital, and other emerging information
resources; 
 

F. To provide equitable and timely access to resources that support students' personal, academic, and life-long
learning; 
 

G. To foster a love of reading, curiosity, and investigation by providing a space that is well-maintained, up-to-date,
welcoming, and safe for all users.

 
The District Administrator shall establish procedures consistent with the District's long-range plan for library services
development related to the selection of materials, removal (weeding) of materials, inventory, and repair and/or
replacement of materials. The use of the District's allocation from the Common School Fund for acquisitions, in
accordance with DPI regulations, shall be a component of the foregoing procedures.
 
Selection Criteria

The School District of Manawa does not discriminate in the selection and evaluation of library materials on
the basis of sex, race, religion, national origin, ancestry, creed, pregnancy, marital or parental status, sexual
orientation, or physical, mental, emotional, or learning disability.

Initial purchase suggestions for library materials may come from all personnel--teachers, coordinators, and
administrators. Students will also be encouraged to make suggestions. The final decision to purchase library
materials will be made by a licensed library media specialist.

The following criteria will be used in the selection of library materials as they apply:
 

Support and enrich the curriculum and/or students’ personal interests and learning
Meet high standards in literacy, artistic, and aesthetic quality; technical aspects; and physical format
Be appropriate for the subject area and for the age, emotional development, ability level, learning
styles, and social,
emotional, and intellectual development of the students for whom the materials are selected.
Incorporate accurate and authentic factual content from authoritative sources
Earn favorable reviews in standard reviewing sources such as, but not limited to:

Association for Library Service to Children (ALSC) Notable Children’s Books
Booklist
Cooperative Children’s Book Center of Wisconsin
School Library Journal
Young Adult Library Services Association (YALSA) Best Books for Young Adults

Exhibit a high degree of potential user appeal and interest
Represent differing viewpoints on controversial issues
Provide a global perspective and promote diversity by including materials by authors and illustrators of
all cultures
Include a variety of resources in physical and virtual formats including print and non-print such as
electronic and
multimedia (i.e. online databases, e-books, educational games, and other forms of emerging
technologies)
Demonstrate physical format, appearance, and durability suitable for their intended use
Balance cost with need

 
Selection is an ongoing process that should include removing materials that are no longer used or needed
(weeding), adding materials, and replacing lost and worn materials that still have educational value.
 
Gifts and Donations
 
Gifts and donations shall be handled in accordance with Policy 7230 - Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. Gift materials shall be judged
by the same selection criteria and shall be accepted or rejected by those criteria. All materials should support the
curriculum and needs of library users. Gifts and donations, like purchased resources, will be removed from the
collection at the end of their useful life.
 
Requests, Suggestions, or Complaints
 
Challenges to instructional materials shall be handled in accordance with Policy 9130 - Public Requests Suggestions, or Complaints.



9/29/22, 6:08 PM Draft Policies - School District of Manawa Policy Manual BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/5

 
 
Reconsideration of Library Materials

Any resident or employee of the School District of Manawa may formally or informally request the reconsideration of
library 
materials on the basis of appropriateness.

Informal Reconsideration Procedure of Library Materials

The Board recognizes that some materials are controversial and that any given item may offend some patrons. Selection
of materials will not be made on the basis of anticipated approval or disapproval but solely on the basis of the principles
set forth in this policy. Individuals or groups may initiate complaints about specific titles or types of materials in the
Library’s collection by talking to or writing to the District’s Library Media Specialist. At this point, such communications
are considered informal complaints. The District Library Media Specialist will respond to informal complaints by offering a
rationale for the book in the 
collection, discussing the desired action based on the complaint, and, if appropriate, offering the complainant a Request
for Reconsideration Form.
 
Formal Reconsideration Procedure of Library Materials

Persons who are concerned about the appropriateness of library materials and are unsatisfied with the response from an
informal discussion about the title may choose to make a formal request for reconsideration of the title in question.

The following procedures should be followed if, after discussing the questioned resource, no resolution is made: 
1. The complainant should be referred to the Principal. 
2. A concerned citizen who is dissatisfied with earlier informal discussions will be offered a packet of materials which 
includes the library’s mission statement, selection policy, Request for Reconsideration Form, and the Library Bill of Rights. 
3. The complainant is required to complete and submit the Request for Reconsideration Form to the Principal within ten
(10) 
business days. 
4. If a completed Request for Reconsideration Form is not submitted within ten (10) business days, the matter is
considered 
closed. 
5. Upon receipt of the Request for Reconsideration Form, the Principal should notify and provide a copy of the Request for 
Reconsideration Form to the following individuals:

a. District Administrator
b. District Library Media Specialist

6. The work in question will remain on library shelves and in circulation until a formal decision is made. 
7. The Reconsideration Committee will be appointed by the District Administrator and consist of:

a. Committee Chair - District Reading Specialist
b. District Library Media Specialist
c. Teacher - grade-level appropriate and/or language arts
d. Library Professional - not employed by the district
e. Community Leader - mayor, town chairman, etc.
f. Faith Leader
g. Three Members of the Community - a communication will be sent out widely using various media requesting
volunteers to serve on a Reconsideration Committee with an application deadline. All received volunteer names
will be placed into a random drawing to determine the three who will serve on the committee.

8. Through interlibrary loans or other means, the school librarian will obtain copies of the material in question for review
by the Reconsideration Committee. 
9. The Reconsideration Committee will schedule two formal reconsideration meetings: an initial meeting & a 
discussion/decision meeting. The Reconsideration Committee should follow the procedures listed below: 
a. At the initial meeting: 
i. The committee chair will review Reconsideration Committee guidelines and procedures. 
ii. A member of the committee will be assigned to keep minutes. 
iii. The complainant may make an initial verbal presentation about the resource under reconsideration. The complainant is
asked to provide sources for quotes used during this presentation. The presentation may 
not exceed fifteen (15) minutes.
iv. The complainant may not participate in the Committee’s deliberations. The Committee Chair may choose to give
committee members time to ask questions. 
v. The school librarian will provide the Reconsideration Committee with a short formal Intellectual Freedom training that
explains a packet of materials, that includes the library’s mission statement, selection policy, 
the Library Bill of Rights, the completed Reconsideration Form, reviews of the resource being reconsidered, and a list of
awards or honors, if any. The presentation may not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. 



9/29/22, 6:08 PM Draft Policies - School District of Manawa Policy Manual BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 4/5

vi. The Committee reserves the right to use outside expertise if necessary to help in its decision-making process. 
vii. The Committee Chair directs the committee members to fully review/read the complaint and challenged 
resource and be prepared to vote on the complaint at the next meeting.
 
b. During the second discussion/decision meeting: 
i. The complainant may not participate in the Committee’s deliberations. 
ii. The Committee will discuss the material in question based upon the selection criteria. 
iii. The committee members must have reviewed/read the challenged material in its entirety to be eligible to vote. 
iv. The Committee will make its decision determined by the simple majority to retain, move the resources to a different
level(if appropriate), or remove the resource. The decision will be made via a secret written ballot 
vote. 
v. The Committee's written decision (including a minority report if needed) shall be presented to the District Administrator
within five school days after the decision is made. The District Administrator will inform the
complainant, in writing, of the Reconsideration Committee’s decision. 
vi. If the complainant is not satisfied with the decision of the Reconsideration Committee, a written appeal can be made
within 10 school days of receiving the decision to the Board of Education President. The written
appeal and all written material relating to the reconsideration shall be referred to the Board of Education for review.
 
10. The procedures for an appeal to the Board of Education will be as follows: 
a. An appeal of the decision made by the Reconsideration Committee must be made in writing to the Board of Education
President within 10 days of the Reconsideration Committee's decision being communicated to the 
complainant. 
b. A decision on the appeal will be made at the next regular meeting or special meeting within 30 days of the written 
request to the Board of Education President. 
c. The Board of Education reserves the right to use outside expertise if necessary to help in its decision-making. 
d. The Chairperson for the Reconsideration Committee will present the committee's decision to the board. 
e. The complainant or designee will present the petitioner’s position. 
f. The Board of Educationboard decision will be final, and the District Administrator will implement the decision.

11. Decisions on reconsidered materials will stand for five years before new requests for reconsideration of those items
will be entertained.
 
 

Parental/Police Access to Library Information 
 
The Board respects the privacy rights of parents and their children. The Board is also committed to ensuring that parents are
permitted to obtain information about the instructional material, resources, and services students choose to use at the
District’s libraries.
 
Parents of a student under the age of sixteen (16) have the right to review, upon request library records relating to the use of the
library’s documents or other materials, resources, or services by the student.
 
Upon request from a law enforcement officer investigating criminal conduct alleged to have occurred at a school library, the library
shall disclose to the officer records produced by a surveillance device under the control of the library that is pertinent to the alleged
criminal conduct.
 
Other than the exceptions noted above, records indicating the identity of any individual who borrows or uses the library's documents
or other materials, resources, or services may not be disclosed except by court order or to persons acting within the scope of their
duties in the administration of the library, or to persons authorized by the individual to inspect such records.
 
Inter-Library Loans
 
The Board authorizes District participation in interlibrary loan programs. The District will loan school library books and other
instructional materials that are not in immediate or constant demand by staff or students to another participating school district for
use in the libraries of that district.
 
Fines
 
Students may be assessed fines for the late return of borrowed materials or damage or loss of materials in accordance with Policy
6152 - Student Fees, Fines, and Charges.
 
© Neola 2020



9/29/22, 6:08 PM Draft Policies - School District of Manawa Policy Manual BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 5/5

Legal 43.30, 43.72, 121.02(1)(h) Wis. Stats.

PI 6, 8

Last Modified by Melanie J Oppor on September 29, 2022



LIBRARY MATERIAL FORMAL RECONSIDERATION FORM

The School District of Manawa has an established library selection policy and a procedure for formal
reconsideration of library materials. Completion of this form is the first step in that formal procedure. If you
wish to request reconsideration of a library resource, please return the completed form to the building principal.

Date:

Name:

Address:

City: State/Zip:

Phone: Email:

Do you represent yourself? ____ Or an organization? ____ Name of Organization ________________________

I. Resource you are requesting for reconsideration:

____ Book (e-book) ____ Magazine ____ Digital Resource

____ Other, identify:  ___________________________________________________

Title: ____________________________________________________________________________________

Author: _________________________________________________________________________________

1



Publisher:  _______________________________________________________________________________

Copyright:  ___________

School Library where Material Resides: ⬜ MES Library ⬜ MMS/LWHS Library

II. What brought this resource to your attention?

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

III. Have you examined/read the entire resource?      ⬜ Yes ⬜ No

IV. What concerns you about the resource?  Please be specific and cite page numbers.

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

2



____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

V. What do you feel might be the result of a student's use of this material?

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

VI. What action are you requesting the committee consider?

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

VII. Are there resources you suggest to provide additional information and/or other viewpoints on this topic?

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

Complainant Signature:  _______________________________________________________

Date:  ______________________

For Office Use:

Document Received by: ________________________________________________________

Date Received: _______________________

3



Students choosing to excel; realizing their strengths.

To: Board of Education
From: Dr. Abe El Manssouri
Date: October 04, 2022
Re: LWHS/MMS Staffing

The purpose of this memo is to request a new 21.25 hour a week part-time paraprofessional to

serve:

● 15 hours a week as a special education aide.

● 6.25 hours a week as a regular education instructional aide.

Rationale: There is an urgent need in the special education department for more employees to

cover the unexpected flow of students with IEPs. In August, one of the secondary special

education paraprofessionals transferred to the elementary school because of a late resignation at

the elementary building. A couple of weeks after the school started , the special education

department identified more areas of need. There is also a study hall and a lunch supervision

period that will relieve some of the pressure on the middle school department.

mailto:aelmanssouri@manawaschools.org


 

Students choosing to excel; realizing their strengths. 

To: Board of Education 

From: Dr. Melanie J. Oppor 

Date: October 13, 2022 

Re: Locally Hosted Waupaca County Immunization Clinic 

 

 

The purpose of this memo is to request that the Board of Education consider approving an 

expansion of the Board approved flu clinic to include other immunization options for local 

families. 

 

Nurse Rhone of the Waupaca County Department of Health Services contacted the District to 

offer other commonly requested immunizations that they could make available for the voluntary 

clinic. The options include: 

 

 COVID vaccinations: Pfizer/Moderna 

 Influenza 

 HPV 

 Tdap (Adacel) 

 MCV4 (Menveo) 

 

Nurse Rhone indicates that Waupaca County DHS can provide one or more of the immunization 

options on the list with your approval. 

 

The Waupaca County DHS has set October 27 for the voluntary clinic during parent/teacher 

conferences. Nurse Sarah Rhone indicated that a four-hour vaccination clinic would be ideal 

during the conference window. The clinic opportunity will be advertised to parents once the 

immunization options are identified. This will certainly be a convenient option for local young 

families. Thank you for your thoughtful consideration. 

 

 

 

 



To: Dr. Melanie Oppor, Manawa Board of Education
Fr: Brad Johnson
Date: 10/4/2022
Re: Trap Shooting Memo

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

A Trap Shooting interest survey was sent out to the sixth grade through senior classes on
September 21st. A total of 132 students filled out the survey. 68 or 51.5% of the students
expressed interest in Trap Shooting.

At this point, we would like to move forward with approving Trap Shooting as a recognized
school-sponsored activity in the School District of Manawa. We have contacted the Manawa
Fish and Game Club. They are extremely excited about this opportunity and would take care
of financial burdens such as clay targets among other things. They have also offered support
of their members to assist with ensuring safety is met at all times and teaching students how
to advance their skills.

Chris Tech, Manawa Gun Club Vice President, would be our team's coach if approved, along
with Advisors Krystal Draeger and Dan Botting. We would participate in the Wisconsin State
High School Clay Target League.

The following is information that will clarify what we need to do to become a
school-sponsored activity:

- Five students is the minimum number for a team. There is no maximum number of
students that can be on a team. There may be some limitations to team size because of
coaching resources and/or shooting range capacity.

- Participants are insured through registration, coaches and volunteers receive a liability
insurance policy from the league, there is no additional cost for insurance coverage.

- The League requires formal approval from a school official (AD, Principal, Superintendent,
or School Board) and permission to use the high school name for the team. It is
recommended, but not required, to offer the athletes a lettering program and recognition
in the school’s yearbook.

- The League requires one coach for every 10 student-athletes. The League averages one
coach for every four student-athletes.

- After a coach adds a team member to the team’s roster, a registration invitation will be
automatically generated and emailed to the parents to access athlete registration. Parents

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools



will go to the athlete registration website and complete the registration process. All
athletes are required to register.

- Students must be in grades six through twelve (or per school team requirements) and
possess a league-approved firearm education certificate.

- About $230. The fee varies slightly for each team depending on ammunition and target
costs from the team's local shooting range. Some teams may also include uniforms. A $35
fee is paid to the League for administration costs associated with operations, awards and
insurance. An annual four-issue subscription to the League’s PullUSA Magazine is also
included. Some school teams are sponsored by local businesses and organizations to help
pay for costs. The State Tournament participation fee is not included in the team cost.

- All student-athletes are required to complete and submit certificates for either one of two
League-approved firearm safety certification programs – a state-approved hunter
education certificate or the League’s SAFE certificate. Teams should verify the firearm
safety training certification requirements with the shooting range where they will be
conducting League events. View certification details by visiting the firearms safety
training page under the Rules section on this website.

- The League is the safest sport in high school. With more than 30,000 student-athletes that
have participated in more than 330,000 events that have shot more than 20 million times,
there have been no reported injuries since the League started in 2001.

- Competition occurs at the local shooting range.  Scores are submitted by the coaches on
the League’s website and compared against other schools’ scores within the conference.

- The League allows teams to shoot up to two days a week (including weekends) which
provides most participants the flexibility to work around practices and games of other
sports and/or activities.

- Senior student-athletes who are pursuing post-secondary education in environmental
sciences or natural resources can apply for a scholarship available from the League.

- Clay target shooting is an Olympic sport that is identified as an “activity” or “club” at the
high school level. In most cases, a high school identifies their “sports” as a varsity sport
officially recognized by the state high school athletic/activities association.

- This is the only activity that complements the school district’s mission; provides equal
opportunity to all students; is safe and affordable for families; and there is no funding,
facilities, or maintenance required for the school.

- Although the League follows similar beliefs and operations as the state high school
athletic/activities association, this is not a sanctioned sport. That’s why teams are
designated as an activity or club. The League’s goal is to have the state high school
athletic/activities association recognize and support a State Tournament similar to other
high school sports. This is typically achieved with a high number of participation of
member schools, a track record of success, and a formal presentation and approval from
the state high school athletic/activities association’s board of directors.

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools

http://usaclaytargetsafe.com/


- No administration assistance is required because coaches manage the entire team and the
League provides online resources and guidance to manage the team. Transportation to the
shooting ranges is arranged by students, families, and coaches.

- This information among other information was found at:
http://wiclaytarget.com/about-us/frequently-asked-questions/

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools

http://wiclaytarget.com/about-us/frequently-asked-questions/


2022-23 School District of Manawa
Proposed District-Sponsored Clubs and Activities

The following is a listing of two clubs I would like to make available in the School District of
Manawa. Participation is voluntary and will occur outside of the regular school curriculum.

Competitive Extracurricular Clubs and Activities:

HS Robotics Club
Advisors: Ms. Wright
Meeting Location, Date, & Time: Planning and introductory meetings will begin in September
when participants will meet and discuss Vex Competitions. Students will work as a team to build
2 robots and practice for tournaments that take place from December through February.
Meetings will occur in Ms. Wright’s classroom and practices will occur in Ms. Wright’s Fablab.
Practices are held before school, during prep time, during lunch, or after school by group
consensus.  Participants must attend team meetings and practices with the team advisors to be
able to participate in the tournaments. Tournaments are held at schools in Wausau, Appleton,
Neenah, Menasha, Green Bay, etc.

Mission and Purpose: The mission of the LWHS Robotics Club is to help provide team-building
opportunities for students while improving their computer programming and engineering design
skills. By working with peers in a nonjudgmental zone, students will build their confidence, and
share their talents in a supportive atmosphere.  The program is open to all high school students.
Participants choose their own categories and deliver speeches, readings from pieces of
literature, or small group dramas in front of peers and for evaluation from a judge.  The LWHS
Robotics Club will work with the Robotics Education & Competition Foundation to participate in
VEX Robotics Competitions, following their rules, and attending various state competitions
through this organization.   There is no student fee associated with this program.

1



HS ESports Club
Advisor: Ms. Wright
Meeting Location, Date, & Time: 1-2 times per week after school throughout the school year.
Additional meetings will occur leading up to ESports competitions. Students will meet to play
approved online video games via computer, create teams for various competitions, and
participate in state competitions. Competitions are held via remote access to certified servers.
Students will practice and compete in Ms. Wright’s classroom. There are a total of 3 seasons
throughout the school year which includes Fall, Winter, and Spring. Students can choose which
season(s) they would like to participate in. The current game titles for the 22-23 season include:
Smite, Fortnite, Rocket League, League of Legends, and Valorant. Teams consist of 3-5
students per team depending upon the game.

Mission and Purpose: The mission of the LWHS Esports Club is to help provide team-building
opportunities for students while building their confidence, and sharing their talents and love of
gaming in a supportive atmosphere. The LWHS ESportss Club will be part of the Wisconsin
High School Esports Association. Through WHSEA, students will participate in preselected
games, follow the WHSEA rules, and participate in various state competitions through this
organization. The program is open to all high school students. There is no student fee
associated with this program.

2





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































 
 

 

 

School District of Manawa 
800 Beech Street 

Manawa, WI 54949 

 
Phone: (920) 596-2525 

Fax: (920) 596-5308 

 

 

Little Wolf High School 

Manawa Middle School 
515 E. Fourth St 

Manawa, WI 54949 

Phone: (920) 596-2524 

Fax: (920) 596-2655 

 

 

 

Manawa Elementary 
800 Beech Street 

Manawa, WI 54949 

 
Phone: (920) 596-2238 

Fax: (920) 596-5339 

 

 

ManawaSchools.org 
 

 
/ ManawaSchools 

 
/ ManawaSchools 

 

 

 

To: Board of Education 

From: Carmen O’Brien 

cc: Dr. Melanie Oppor 

Date: 10/10/2022 

Re: Fundraising Procedure Proposal 

  

 

Recommendation: 

 

I recommend that all SDM approved clubs whose funds are managed by the District that wish to do 

fundraising will request approval prior to the event for each fundraiser through the Board of Education 

for the 2022-23 school year. 

 

Rationale: 

 

Fund raisers are a way that clubs are able to raise money to do projects or purchase equipment that 

enhance their program.  The district has maintained a spreadsheet that included all fundraisers for the 

entire school year.  The Board of Education then approved the spreadsheet once per year at a regular 

meeting.  The spreadsheet has become lengthy and clubs are unwilling to eliminate any fundraiser for 

fear that they will not be able to do the fundraiser in the future.  I believe that by allowing clubs to have 

their fundraisers approved monthly, it gives the BOE a better view of all of the fundraisers that are 

occurring during the school year.  Clubs and advisors would need to plan for fundraising approximately 

2 months in advance to allow time for the approval process.  A Google form has been created for 

advisors to apply for permission to fundraise (in packet).    

 



10/10/22, 6:36 PM Fundraising Request Form

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1Qllf7KLfb1Wg7pxeEK3Gn72rqBkoZ_T-hB77_oc1Asw/edit?ts=631fb99a 1/3

1.

2.

3.

Fundraising Request Form
All fundraisers must be approved by the Board of Education.  When requesting a fundraiser, 
please submit this form 2 months prior to the start of the sale to allow for adequate time for 
approval.  Reference Policy 5830 and 9700.01 for more information.

* Required

What group is fundraising? *

What is the fundraiser?  (i.e. what is being sold?) *

What is the purpose for the funds being raised? (be specific) *



10/10/22, 6:36 PM Fundraising Request Form

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1Qllf7KLfb1Wg7pxeEK3Gn72rqBkoZ_T-hB77_oc1Asw/edit?ts=631fb99a 2/3

4.

Mark only one oval.

Yes Skip to question 5

No Skip to question 8

Food or
Beverage
Sales for
Students

If approved, fundraisers that involve the sale to students of food items 
or beverages to be consumed on District property shall not compete 
directly with the sale of reimbursable meals.  No sales may occur 
before school until 30 minutes after breakfast AND 30 minutes before 
the �rst lunch service until 30 minutes after the last lunch service.

5.

Mark only one oval.

Yes Skip to question 6

No Skip to question 7

Yes, food meets Smart Snack Rules

6.

Will food or beverages be sold to students for consumption on
campus? Fundraisers and Smart Snacks: Foods Not Intended for Consumption at
School

*

Will the food or beverages sold to students meet the current USDA Dietary
Guidelines for Americans and the Smart Snack Rules?  Smart Snacks In A Nutshell 

If approved, what day do you propose the fundraiser to start and end on?

https://drive.google.com/file/d/10DwCOXWj4ScF1gzR2njJ3tzUpAwitikF/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/10C-lUhUakVEzN52mh7Ir69V14gUzIK4c/view?usp=sharing


10/10/22, 6:36 PM Fundraising Request Form

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1Qllf7KLfb1Wg7pxeEK3Gn72rqBkoZ_T-hB77_oc1Asw/edit?ts=631fb99a 3/3

No,
food
does
not
meet
Smart
Snack
Rules

Each student organization shall be permitted two (2) fundraising 
exceptions per school year where foods and beverages not allowable under 
the Smart Snack Rules can be sold. Each exempt fund-raiser cannot be 
longer than two (2) consecutive weeks. 

7.

Not a Food or Beverage Fundraiser

8.

This content is neither created nor endorsed by Google.

If approved, this fundraiser will be considered an exemption. What day do you
propose the fundraiser to start and end on? (may not exceed 2 weeks)

If approved, what day do you propose the fundraiser to start and end on? *

 Forms

https://www.google.com/forms/about/?utm_source=product&utm_medium=forms_logo&utm_campaign=forms


 
 

 

 

School District of Manawa 
800 Beech Street 

Manawa, WI 54949 

 
Phone: (920) 596-2525 

Fax: (920) 596-5308 

 

 

Little Wolf High School 

Manawa Middle School 
515 E. Fourth St 

Manawa, WI 54949 

Phone: (920) 596-2524 

Fax: (920) 596-2655 

 

 

 

Manawa Elementary 
800 Beech Street 

Manawa, WI 54949 

 
Phone: (920) 596-2238 

Fax: (920) 596-5339 

 

 

ManawaSchools.org 
 

 
/ ManawaSchools 

 
/ ManawaSchools 

 

 

 

To: Board of Education 

From: Carmen O’Brien 

cc: Dr. Melanie Oppor 

Date: 10/10/2022 

Re: Spending the Fund 50 Fund Balance 

  

 

Recommendation: 

I recommend that the SDM purchase up to 3 vending machines, booths, picnic tables, and conversation 

tables for the Commons at the Little Wolf High School/Manawa Middle School. 

 

Rationale: 

Food Service fund balance should not exceed 3 months of expenditures. Currently, average monthly 

expenditures are at $30,000-$35,000.  So, the SDM may continue to have up to $90,000-$105,000 in 

fund balance in Fund 50.  Purchased items must be only used for food service or prorated per other 

program usage.  Use of the Commons is variable for programs other than food service.  Breakfast 

service lasts approximately 30 minutes at the beginning of school and lunch service lasts from 11-12:30. 

These total 2 hours per day, 10 hours per week.  I would estimate that the Commons is used for maybe 2 

hours per week for other purposes.  This calculates to 83.3% food service and 16.7% other usage. 

 

The picnic table area is used for 1.5 hours per day for food service.  All other times of the day the picnic 

tables could be used by anyone.  This calculates to approximately 10% of a day for food service use. 

 
 Total Cost Fund 50 Fund 10 

3-Max ST5000 vending 

machines ($13,975 each) 

$41,925 $41,925  

Booths $32,466 $27,044 (83.3%) $5,422 (16.7%) 

Conversation Tables $15,030 $12,520 (83.3%) $2,510 (16.7%) 

Picnic Tables $11,400 $1,140 (10%) $10,260 (90%) 

TOTAL $100,821 $82,629 $18,192 

 

Fund 50 Balance = $238,935.16 

Equipment Currently Replacing = $35,000 

3-months of Expenses = $90,000-$105,000 

Fund Balance to Spend = $113,935 

Expenses in the next 5 years = $91,100 

















DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
2021-22 REVENUE LIMIT WORKSHEET

DISTRICT:

2021-22 General Aid Certification (21-22 Line 12A, src 621) + 4,785,653
2021-22 Hi Pov Aid (21-22 Line 12B, Src 628) + 0
2021-22 Computer Aid Received (21-22 Line 12C, Src 691) + 2,940
2021-22 Aid for Exempt Personal Property (21-22 Line 12D, Src 691) + 6,810
2021-22 Fnd 10 Levy Cert (21-22 Line 14A, Levy 10 Src 211) + 2,372,375
2021-22 Fnd 38 Levy Cert (21-22 Line 14B, Levy 38 Src 211) + 0
2021-22 Fnd 41 Levy Cert (21-22 Line 14C, Levy 41 Src 211) + 0
2021-22 Aid Penalty for Over Levy (21-22 FINAL Rev Lim, June 2022) - 0
2021-22 Total Levy for All Levied Non-Recurring Exemptions* - 567,778
NET 2022-23 Base Revenue Built from 2021-22 Data (Line 1) = 6,600,000

Count Ch. 220 Inter-District Resident Transfer Pupils @ 75%.

Line 2:  Base Avg:((19+.4ss)+(20+.4ss)+(21+.4ss)) / 3 = 660
2019 2020 2021

Summer FTE: 15 9 13
% (40,40,40) 6 4 5
Sept FTE: 677 667 622

0.00 0.00 0.00

Total FTE 683 671 627

Line 6:  Curr Avg:((20+.4ss)+(21+.4ss)+(22+.4ss)) / 3 = 645
2020 2021 2022

Summer FTE: 9 13 27
% (40,40,40) 4 5 11
Sept FTE: 667 622 626

0.00 0.00 0.00

Total FTE 671 627 637

645

Line 10B:  Declining Enrollment Exemption   = 150,000
Average FTE Loss  (Line 2 - Line 6, if  > 0) 15

    X     1.00      = 15
 X  (Line 5, Maximum 2022-2023 Revenue per Memb) = 10,000.00

          Non-Recurring Exemption Amount: 150,000

Fall 2022 Property Values 
2022 TIF-Out Tax Apportionment Equalized Valuation 444,886,161

CELL COLOR KEY: Auto-Calc DPI Data District-Entered

Calculation Revised: 8/5/2020. Rounding in Total FTE buckets.

Line 1 Amount May Not Exceed (Line 11 - (Line 7B+Line 10)) of Final 21-22 Revenue Limit
DATA AS OF 10/13/2022 7:00 PM

Worksheet is available at: http://dpi.wi.gov/sfs/limits/worksheets/revenue

New ICS - Independent 
Charter Schools FTE

New ICS - Independent 
Charter Schools FTE

The Line 6 "Current Average" shown above 
is used for Revenue Limits. The average 
used for Per Pupil Aid does not include 

"New ICS - Independent Charter Schools 
FTE." The PPA average appears below after 

data is entered for 2022:

*For the Non-Recurring Exemptions Levy Amount, enter actual amount for which district levied; (7B Hold Harmless, 
Non-Recurring Referenda, Declining Enrollment, Energy Efficiency Exemption, Refunded/Rescinded Taxes, Prior Year 
Open Enrollment Pupils, Reduction for Ineligible Fund 80 Expends, Other Adjustments, Private School Voucher Aid 
Deduction, Private School Special Needs Voucher Aid Deduction)

September & Summer FTE Membership Averages 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
2021-22 REVENUE LIMIT WORKSHEET

1.  2022-23 Base Revenue (Funds 10, 38, 41) (from left) 6,600,000
2.  Base Sept Membership Avg  (2019+.4ss, 2020+.4ss, 2021+.4ss)/3 (from left) 660
3.  2022-23 Base Revenue Per Member (Ln 1 / Ln2) (with cents) 10,000.00
4.  2022-23 Per Member Change   (A+B)      0.00

2022-23 Low Revenue Ceiling per s.121.905(1): 10,000.00
A. Allowed Per-Member Change for 22-23 0.00
B. Low Rev Incr ((Low Rev Ceiling-(3+4A))-4C) NOT<0 0.00
C. Value of the CCDEB (22-23 DPI Computed-CCDEB Dists only) 0.00

5. 2022-23 Maximum Revenue / Member (Ln 3 + Ln 4) 10,000.00
6. Current Membership Avg  (2020+.4ss, 2021+.4ss, 2022+.4ss)/3 (from left) 645
7. 2022-23 Rev Limit, No Exemptions (Ln7A + Ln 7B) (rounded) 6,600,000
A. Max Rev/Memb x Cur Memb Avg (Ln 5 x Ln 6) 6,450,000
B. Hold Harmless Non-Recurring Exemption 150,000

8. Total 2022-23 Recurring Exemptions  (A+B+C+D+E) (rounded) 0
A. Prior Year Carryover 0
B. Transfer of Service 0
C. Transfer of Territory/Other Reorg   (if negative, include sign) 0
D. Federal Impact Aid Loss  (2020-21 to 2021-22) 0  
E. Recurring Referenda to Exceed  (If 2022-23 is first year) 0

9. 2022-23 Limit with Recurring Exemptions   (Ln 7 + Ln 8) 6,600,000
10. Total 2022-23 Non-Recurring Exemptions  (A+B+C+D+E+F+G+H+I)  246,610
A. Non-Recurring Referenda to Exceed 2022-23 Limit 0
B. Declining Enrollment Exemption for 2022-23 (from left) 150,000
C. Energy Efficiency Net Exemption for 2022-23 (see pg 4 for details) 0
D. Adjustment for Refunded or Rescinded Taxes, 2022-23 0
E. Prior Year Open Enrollment (uncounted pupil[s]) 6,289
F. Reduction for Ineligible Fund 80 Expenditures (enter as negative) 0
G. Other Adjustments (Fund 39 Bal Transfer) 0
H. WPCP and RPCP Private School Voucher Aid Deduction 90,321
I. SNSP Private School Voucher Aid Deduction 0

11. 2022-23 Revenue Limit With All Exemptions    (Ln 9 + Ln 10) 6,846,610
12. Total Aid to be Used in Computation (12A + 12B + 12C + 12D) 4,428,815
A. 2022-23  OCT 15 CERT OF GENERAL AID 4,419,065
B. State Aid to High Poverty Districts (not all districts) 0
C. State Aid for Exempt Computers (Source 691) 2,940
D. State Aid for Exempt Personal Property (Source 691) 6,810

13. Allowable Limited Revenue:  (Line 11 - Line 12)  2,417,795
           (10, 38, 41 Levies)    

14. Total Limited Revenue To Be Used (A+B+C) Not >line 13   2,417,795
Entries Required Below:  Enter amnts needed by purpose and fund:

A. Gen Operations: Fnd 10 Src 211 2,417,795 (Proposed Fund 10)
B. Non-Referendum Debt (inside limit)  Fund 38 Src 211 0 (to Budget Rpt)
C. Capital Exp, Annual Meeting Approved:  Fund 41 Src 211 0 (to Budget Rpt)

15. Total Revenue from Other Levies (A+B+C+D) 990,209
A. Referendum Apprvd Debt (Fund 39 Debt-Src 211) 910,209
B. Community Services (Fund 80 Src 211) 80,000 (to Budget Rpt)
C. Prior Year Levy Chargeback for Uncollectible Taxes (Src 212) 0 (to Budget Rpt)
D. Other Levy Revenue - Milwaukee & Kenosha Only 0 (to Budget Rpt)

16. Total Fall, 2022 REPORTED All Fund Tax Levy  (14A + 14B + 14C + 15) 3,408,004
  Line 16 is the total levy to be apportioned in the PI-401. Levy Rate = 0.00766040

2022-2023 Revenue Limit Worksheet 

Districts are responsible for the integrity of their revenue limit data & computation. Data appearing here 
reflects information submitted to DPI and is unaudited.

DISTRICTS MUST USE THE OCT 15 AID CERT WHEN SETTING THE DISTRICT LEVY.



Municipality
2021-22 

Equalized Values
2022-23 

Equalized Values
EV Percent

Change

Percent of 
Total SDM 

Levy
2022-23 Portion of 

SDM Tax Levy

SDM Tax Levy 
Percent Change 
from Last Year

Proposed Tax 
Levy

City of Manawa $85,581,600 $87,299,000 2.01% 19.62% $649,030.38 -11.76% $3,308,004.00
Town of Bear Creek $3,435,428 $3,658,434 6.49% 0.82% $27,125.63 -7.34% FD 39 $0.00
Town of Helvetia $8,824,143 $9,558,494 8.32% 2.15% $71,122.09 -5.16%
Town of Lebanon $22,771,986 $24,065,946 5.68% 5.41% $178,963.02 -7.84%
Town of Little Wolf $126,074,200 $139,593,700 10.72% 31.38% $1,038,051.66 -2.94%
Town of Mukwa $12,254,190 $12,187,146 -0.55% 2.74% $90,639.31 -14.59%
Town of Royalton $54,692,502 $59,726,302 9.20% 13.43% $444,264.94 -4.34%
Town of Saint Lawrence $40,061,895 $41,978,668 4.78% 9.44% $312,275.58 -8.73%
Town of Union $54,737,974 $58,014,371 5.99% 13.04% $431,363.72 -7.55%
Village of Ogdensburg $8,253,700 $8,804,100 6.67% 1.98% $65,498.48 -6.80%

Total/Average $416,687,618 $444,886,161 6.77% 100% $3,308,334.80 -6.75%



Municipality
2021-22 

Equalized Values
2022-23 

Equalized Values
EV Percent

Change

Percent of 
Total SDM 

Levy
2022-23 Portion of 

SDM Tax Levy

SDM Tax Levy 
Percent Change 
from Last Year

Proposed Tax 
Levy

City of Manawa $85,581,600 $87,299,000 2.01% 19.62% $663,745.38 -9.28% $3,383,004.00
Town of Bear Creek $3,435,428 $3,658,434 6.49% 0.82% $27,740.63 -4.96% FD 39 $75,000.00
Town of Helvetia $8,824,143 $9,558,494 8.32% 2.15% $72,734.59 -2.82%
Town of Lebanon $22,771,986 $24,065,946 5.68% 5.41% $183,020.52 -5.45%
Town of Little Wolf $126,074,200 $139,593,700 10.72% 31.38% $1,061,586.66 -0.65%
Town of Mukwa $12,254,190 $12,187,146 -0.55% 2.74% $92,694.31 -12.05%
Town of Royalton $54,692,502 $59,726,302 9.20% 13.43% $454,337.44 -2.03%
Town of Saint Lawrence $40,061,895 $41,978,668 4.78% 9.44% $319,355.58 -6.32%
Town of Union $54,737,974 $58,014,371 5.99% 13.04% $441,143.72 -5.16%
Village of Ogdensburg $8,253,700 $8,804,100 6.67% 1.98% $66,983.48 -4.43%

Total/Average $416,687,618 $444,886,161 6.77% 100% $3,383,342.30 -4.38%



Municipality
2021-22 

Equalized Values
2022-23 

Equalized Values
EV Percent

Change

Percent of 
Total SDM 

Levy
2022-23 Portion of 

SDM Tax Levy

SDM Tax Levy 
Percent Change 
from Last Year

Proposed Tax 
Levy

City of Manawa $85,581,600 $87,299,000 2.01% 19.62% $668,650.38 -8.48% $3,408,004.00
Town of Bear Creek $3,435,428 $3,658,434 6.49% 0.82% $27,945.63 -4.19% FD 39 $100,000.00
Town of Helvetia $8,824,143 $9,558,494 8.32% 2.15% $73,272.09 -2.07%
Town of Lebanon $22,771,986 $24,065,946 5.68% 5.41% $184,373.02 -4.68%
Town of Little Wolf $126,074,200 $139,593,700 10.72% 31.38% $1,069,431.66 0.08%
Town of Mukwa $12,254,190 $12,187,146 -0.55% 2.74% $93,379.31 -11.22%
Town of Royalton $54,692,502 $59,726,302 9.20% 13.43% $457,694.94 -1.28%
Town of Saint Lawrence $40,061,895 $41,978,668 4.78% 9.44% $321,715.58 -5.54%
Town of Union $54,737,974 $58,014,371 5.99% 13.04% $444,403.72 -4.39%
Village of Ogdensburg $8,253,700 $8,804,100 6.67% 1.98% $67,478.48 -3.67%

Total/Average $416,687,618 $444,886,161 6.77% 100% $3,408,344.80 -3.62%


	00 2022-10-17 Regular Board Meeting Agenda 
	05a Justice on Wheels Essay Content Entry - Second Amendment
	05b National Principals Month Proclamation
	08a i Minutes 2022-09-19 Regular Board Meeting
	08a ii 09-28-2022 Special Board of Education Meeting Minutes
	08a iii October 10, 2022 Special Board of Education Meeting Minutes
	08b i Cash Receipts - September 2022
	08b ii Monthly Invoice listing September 19, 2022 - October 13, 2022
	08b iii BMO Credit Card Record of Purchases - Sept
	08d i Zemple Boys Basketball Donation
	08e Special Education Paraprofessional Staffing Recommendation
	08f Boys Basketball Coach Recommendations Revised - 2022-2023 Revised
	08g Wrestling Coach Recommendation - 2022-2023 
	12a Student Council Update 
	12c Monthly Enrollment Count SY2022-2023
	12e Seclusion and Restraint Report 2021-22
	13a School Operations Report Oct '22 Ms. Brauer
	13b MMS-LWHS Highlights
	14a Business Office Update - October
	14b Kobussen September Transportation Report 2022
	15a District Reading Specialist BOE Staffing and Program Highlights 
	15b 2022-10-17 Technology Board Report
	17a 2022-10-12 Curriculum Committee Minutes
	17b 10-12-2022 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
	17d 2022-10-04  Policy and Human Resources Committee Minutes  
	17e 2022-10-10  Policy and Human Resources Committee Minutes
	19a PO2522 - Library Media Centers
	19b Library Material Formal Reconsideration Form 1-07-2022
	19c Special Education-Regular Education Instructional Paraprofessional Request 
	19d Request for Immunization Clinic
	19e School-Sponsored Trap Shooting League Proposal - 2022
	19f-g Proposed SDM School Sponsored Clubs and Activities - Wright 9-19-2022
	19h i Chemistry Curriculum Map
	19h ii Physical Science Curriculum Map
	19i i 2022 Course 1 Math - 6th Grade Curriculum Map
	19i ii 2022 Course 2 math - 7th Grade Curriculum Map
	19i iii 2022 Course 3 Math - 8th Grade Curriculum Map
	19i iv 2022 Algebra CPM Curriculum Map
	19i v 2022 CPM Geometry Curriculum Map
	19i vi 2022 CPM Advanced Algebra Curriculum Map
	19i vii 2022 CPM Pre-Calculus Curriculum Map
	19j i Fundraising Procedure memo
	19j ii Fundraising Request Form - Google Forms
	19klmn i Fund 50 - Food Service Fund Balance memo
	19klmn ii Student Council Presentation on Furniture Options 9-22
	19o i Revenue Limit Worksheet Updated 10-14-22
	19o ii 2022-23 Annual Meeting Info $0
	19o iii 2022-23 Annual Meeting Info 75000
	19o iv 2022-23 Annual Meeting Info 100000

